= MARIN COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Join on Zoom: https://www.zoom.us/j/87972683373
Webinar ID: 879 7268 3373

Monday, May 3, 2021

Until further notice the Marin County Transit District meetings will not be providing an in-
person meeting location for the public to attend. Members of the Board of Directors and
staff may participate in this meeting electronically or via teleconference. Members of the
public are encouraged to participate remotely as described below.

How to watch the meeting:

Zoom: To join Webinar visit https://www.zoom.us/j/87972683373

Webinar ID: 879 7268 3373

Teleconference: Members of the public wishing to participate via teleconference, can
do so by dialing in to the following number at 10:00 A.M.
May 3, 2021: +1 669 900 6833; Access Code: 879 7268 3373.

How to provide comment on agenda items:

o To provide written public comment prior to or during the meeting, please email
info@marintransit.org (if intended to be read aloud as public comment, please
state “"Public Comment” in subject line). Please email your comments no later than
9:30 A.M. Monday, May 3, 2021 to facilitate timely distribution to the Board of
Directors. Please include the agenda item number you are addressing and include
your name and address. Your comments will be forwarded to the Board of
Directors and will be placed into the public record.

J During the meeting (only): Use the comment form available at
https://www.marintransit.org/meetings to submit your meeting-related
comments on this agenda. Your comments will become part of the public record.

o During the meeting (only): Ensure that you are in a quiet environment with
no background noise (traffic, children, pets, etc.) To raise your hand on
Zoom press *¥9 and wait to be called upon by the President or the Clerk to
speak. You will be notified that your device has been unmuted when it is
your turn to speak. You will be warned prior to your allotted time being
over. Your comments will also become part of the public record.



MARIN COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Join on Zoom: https://www.zoom.us/j/87972683373
Webinar ID: 879 7268 3373

AGENDA
Monday, May 3, 2021

10:00 a.m. Convene as the Marin County Transit District Board of Directors

1. Open Time for Public Expression (limited to three minutes per
speaker on items not on the Transit District’s agenda)

2. Board of Directors’ Matters

3. General Manager’s Report
a. General Manager’s Oral Report
b. Monthly Monitoring Report: February 2021
c. Healthy Transit Plan Monthly Metrics Report

4, Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for April 5, 2021 Board Meeting
b. Caltrans Section 5311 Authorizing Resolution
c. Fourth Amendment to Agreement with Vivalon for Operation of
the Marin Access Travel Navigator Program for an amount not
to exceed $339,442
Recommended Action: Approve.

5. Update from Golden Gate Bridge, Highway, and Transportation
District on the San Rafael Transit Center Relocation Project
Recommended Action: Information only.

6. Marin County Transit District Draft Operating and Capital Budget for
FY 2021/22
Recommended Action: Review draft FY 2021/22 budget
and provide comments.

Adjourn



5 N 2y

All Marin Transit public meetings are conducted in accessible locations. Copies of
documents are available in accessible formats upon request. If you require Translation
Assistance, American Sign Language Interpreters, Assistive Listening Devices or other
accommodations to participate in this meeting, you may request them by calling (415)

226-0855 (voice) or contact the California Relay Service by dialing 711 to connect to the
telephone listed above. Requests must be received no less than five working days
prior to the meeting to help ensure availability. For additional information, visit our

website at http://www.marintransit.org

Late agenda material can be inspected in the office of Marin Transit, between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. The office is
located at 711 Grand Avenue, Suite 110, San Rafael, CA 94901.

In case of Zoom outage dial 515-604-9094. Meeting ID: 142-334-233

Todas las reuniones publicas de Marin Transit se llevan a cabo en lugares accesibles.
Estan disponibles copias de los documentos en formatos accesibles, a solicitud. Si usted
requiere ayuda con la traduccidn, intérpretes de Lenguaje Americano de Sefas,
dispositivos de ayuda auditiva, u otras adaptaciones para participar en esta reunion,
puede solicitarlas llamando al (415) 226-0855 (voz) o comunicarse con el Servicio
California Relay marcando al 711 para conectarse al nUmero de teléfono mencionado.
Las solicitudes deben recibirse a mas tardar cinco dias laborables antes de la
reunién para ayudar a asegurar la disponibilidad. Para obtener informacion

adicional, visite nuestro sitio web en http://www.marintransit.org
Material de agenda de ultima hora puede ser inspeccionado en la oficina de
Marin Transit, entre las horas de 8:00 am y 5:00 pm. La oficina esta ubicada en
711 Grand Avenue, Suite 110, San Rafael, CA 94901.

En caso de interrupcién de Zoom, marque al 515-604-9094. ID de Reunion 142-334-233




transit

711 grand ave, #110
san rafael, ca 94901

ph: 415.226.0855
fax: 415.226.0856
marintransit.org

board of directors

kate colin
president
city of san rafael

judy arnold
vice president
supervisor district 5

stephanie moulton-peters
2nd vice president
supervisor district 3

damon connolly
director
supervisor district 1

ericlucan
director
city of novato

katie rice
director
supervisor district 2

dennisrodoni
director
supervisor district 4

brian colbert
alternate
town of san anselmo

May 3, 2021

Honorable Board of Directors
Marin County Transit District
3501 Civic Center Drive

San Rafael, CA 94903

SUBJECT: General Manager Report — Monthly Report: February
2021

Dear Board Members:
RECOMMENDATION: This is a recurring information item.

SUMMARY: The attached monthly report provides an overview of
Marin Transit operations for the monthly period ending February 28,
2021. The monthly reports summarize statistics on the performance of
Marin Transit services and customer comments.

Overall ridership in February 2021 decreased by 57.7 percent
compared to February 2020. Ridership on fixed-route services
decreased significantly by 55.1 percent. Ridership on Marin Access
services decreased by 73.9 percent. There were no yellow bus
services due to school closures throughout the month. February 2021
was the twelfth month of ridership impacted by the ongoing COVID-19
global pandemic.

Additional detailed analyses of system performance and trends are
provided in separate quarterly and annual reports, including route-
level statistics and financials. These reports are available on the
District’s website at https://marintransit.org/service-performance-and-

reports.

FISCAL/STAFFING IMPACT: None associated with this report.

Respectfully submitted,

%é.m\

Nancy Whelan
General Manager

Attachments

Iltem 3b


https://marintransit.org/service-performance-and-reports
https://marintransit.org/service-performance-and-reports

FISCAL YEAR
2021

Year-to-Date Ridership Trends

Fixed-Route Passengers (incl. Yellow Bus) by Month

320,000
292,689
_o— 285,993
270,471@
258,749
25V 256,045 £29,/27) 250,913
236,719
240,000 v
167,795
160,000
117,503
108,761 109,677
107002  IORIOT A o —~_108489 10813 gazg 10543
80,000 | 74,521/
56,766
0
July August September  October  November December  January February March April May June

B Prior Fiscal Year Passengers @ Current Fiscal Year Passengers

Demand Response Passengers by Month

16,000
i14:562 il2.498 14,339 14,292 14,221
. 13,762 13,626
13,085
12,000
8,359
8,000

3,904 &AL

4,000 3,535 3,605 3,551 3,406
2,992 _o—

July August September  October  November December  January February March April May June

@ Prior Fiscal Year Passengers @ Current Fiscal Year Passengers

Iltem 3b



Monthly Statistics

MONTH

February

Average Systemwide Daily Passengers

12,000.00
10,246.20
9,000.00
6,257.00
6,000.00
4,199.90 4,416.50
3,383.50
3,000.00 2.931.00
0.00
Weekday Saturday Sunday
Prior Fiscal Year Average Daily Passengers @ Current Fiscal Year Average Daily Passengers
Productivity (pax/hr) by Typology
28.0 274 Route Typologies
1. Local Trunkline:
Routes 35, 36, 71X
210 2. Local Basic:
Routes 17, 22, 23, 23X, 29, 49
18.2
16.3 3. Local Connector:
: Routes 219, 228, 233, 245, 251, 257
14.0 5. Rural:
Routes 61, 68
10.3
9.8 8. Recreational:
8.2 Routes 66/66F
6.9
7.0 9. Demand Response:
4.2 Local Paratransit, Novato Dial-A-Ride,
3.4 Rural Dial-A-Ride
2.1 14
00 .
0.0
- om () [ P=1 [}
= — c . © Q
2 © c [¥e) o 2
= 3 8 S 2
T ] = o} 5
8] N © DC &
9 8 0 ©
. S S
— . [}
™ [a)]
o
Prior Fiscal Year Productivity @ Current Fiscal Year Productivity

Iltem 3b



Month:

February 2021

4
Monthly Customer Feedback Report

February 2021

Category

Program

Fixed-Route
Local

Fixed-Route
Shuttle

Stagecoach & Supplemental &

Muir Woods

Yellow Bus

Demand
Response

Mobility
Management

Systemwide

Total

Commendation

Service Delivery Complaint
Accessibility
Driver Conduct Complaint
Driving Complaint
Early Trip
Equipment Issue
Farebox
Late Trip
Missed Connection
Missed Trip
No-Show
Off-Route
Pass-Up Complaint

Service Structure Complaint
Bus Stop Improvement Request
Fares
Other Complaint
Scheduling Complaint
Service Improvement Suggestion

Safety Complaint

0

OO NOO 00O P~DNO

O OO o oo

o

0

L) OO OO OO OO ~0O0ODN

O OO o oo

o

0

O OO O OO OO O OO oo

O OO o oo

o

0

) O O O O OO OO OO O =

O OO o oo

o

0

O O O O OO OO O OO oo

O O O o oo

o

0

O O O O OO OO O O o oo

O O O O M

o

1

O O O O O OO OO O o oo

O O O o oo

o

—_
N

N ODMNODO O OO o1 o

OO O O P~

o

Total Service Hours

8,223

3,145

1,223

2,092

1,914

16,597

16,597

Commendations per 1,000 Hours
Complaints per 1,000 Hours

0.0
1.1

0.0
0.6

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.5

0.0
0.0

0.1
0.0

0.1
1.0

Total Passengers

75,725

13,074

4,198

15,437

2,698

853

111,985

111,985

Commendations per 1,000 Passenger

Complaints per 1,000 Passengers

0.0
0.1

0.0
0.2

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.1

0.0
0.0

0.0
4.7

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.1

Page 10of 1
Item 3b



transit

711 grand ave,#110
san rafael, ca 94901

ph: 415.226.0855
fax: 415.226.0856
marintransit.org

board of directors

kate colin
president
city of san rafael

judy arnold
vice president
supervisor district 5

stephanie moulton-peters
2nd vice president
supervisor district 3

damon connolly
director
supervisor district 1

eric lucan
director
city of novato

katie rice
director
supervisor district 2

dennisrodoni
director
supervisor district 4

brian colbert
dlternate
town of san anselmo

May 3, 2021

Honorable Board of Directors

Marin County Transit District

3501 Civic Center Drive

San Rafael, CA 94903

SUBJECT: Healthy Transit Plan Monthly Metrics Report
Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION: This is a recurring information item.
SUMMARY: In accordance with Marin Transit Board of Directors’
Resolution No. 2020-05, staff collects and reports health metrics
related to the COVID-19 pandemic on a monthly basis.

The data collection period for this report is March 10, 2021 — April 9,
2021.

Table 1: Healthy Transit Plan Metrics Report

Customer | % Properly Wearing Face Coverings 100%
Facing | o4 vehicle Capacity for Safe Distancing 100%
Employee % Properly Wearing Face Coverings 97%
Facing | o4 of Contact Tracing for Infected Employees | 100%

This information has been transmitted to the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission and is available on the Metrics
Dashboard at http://dashboard.healthytransitplan.com/.

In addition to the Healthy Transit Plan Metrics, staff are providing a
summary of pass-up activity through the end of the reporting period.
Pass-ups are defined as those instances when a bus must leave a
passenger at the curb because the bus is already at capacity. To
comply with public health guidance, Marin Transit limits capacity on
large buses to nine passengers and on small buses to four
passengers. These capacity limits allow for six feet of physical
distancing between passengers.

Pass-up activity initially declined when Marin Transit introduced back
up Supplemental Service (Routes 117, 122, 135, and 171) on August
10, 2020. More passengers returned to the system as the County of

Marin began to reopen after the Regional Stay-Home Order was lifted

1

Iltem 3c


http://dashboard.healthytransitplan.com/

on January 25, 2021. After an initial increase, pass-up activity declined as the county moved
from the red to orange tier on March 24.

Pass-up Activity Trends

400
I Purple I Red I0range
350 I Tier Fier ITier
| | |
300
250
200

Total
100

I I
1 1
| |
[ 1
i i
1 1
150 | |
I 1
i |
1 1
50 I |

[ 1

Jan Feb Mar

Table 2 summarizes complaints related to compliance with COVID-19 mitigation policies.
Complaints may include issues pertaining to pass-ups, overcrowding, properly worn face mask
covering (driver or passenger), and vehicle cleanliness.

Table 2: Summary of COVID-19 Related Complaints

Date Route Complaint
3/12/2021 228 Pass-up
3/17/2021 245 Overcrowding
4/6/2021 68 Overcrowding

Marin Transit staff refer complaints to the appropriate contractor for investigation and follow-up
with the driver when they can identify that individual.

FISCAL/STAFFING IMPACT: None associated with this report.

Respectfully submitted,

%é.w

Nancy Whelan
General Manager

Item 3c



REGULAR MEETING OF THE MARIN COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Held Monday, April 5, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.
Roll Call

Present: Vice President Arnold, Second Vice President Moulton-Peters,

Director Connolly, Director Lucan, Director Rodoni, Director
Rice

Absent: President Colin

Director Colbert was in attendance as a voting member.

Until further notice the Marin County Transit District meetings will not be providing
an in-person meeting location for the public to attend. Members of the public are
encouraged to participate remotely via Zoom.

Vice President Arnold opened the meeting at 10:02 A.M.

1.

Open Time for Public Expression (limited to three minutes per speaker on
items not on the Transit District’s agenda)

Vice President Arnold asked if any member of the public wished to speak.
Seeing none she called for Board of Directors’ Matters.

Board of Directors’ Matters

Vice President Arnold asked if any member of the Board wished to speak.
Seeing none she called for the General Manager’s Report.

General Manager’s Report

a. General Manager’s Oral Report
b. Monthly Monitoring Report: January 2021
c. Healthy Transit Plan Monthly Metrics Report

General Manager Nancy Whelan reported that Marin Transit, Golden Gate
Transit, and SMART are offering free rides to vaccination appointments with
proof of appointment. Ms. Whelan reported on federal relief funds allocated to
Marin Transit. These include $3.6 million in Coronavirus Response and Relief
Supplemental Appropriations (CRRSAA) funds. The Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC) is developing principles to allocate $1.7
billion in American Rescue Plan Act funds. President Biden released details on
the American Jobs Plan that will dedicate $621 billion towards transportation
and resilience.

Over the next three months, Marin Transit will conduct an evaluation of its
fare policies. The District is preparing to approach this in two parts: the first
part will focus on data analysis and research, and the second will focus on

ltem 4a


https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115273
https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115273
https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115274
https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115275
https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115276
https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115276
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115278
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115278
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115280
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115280

obtaining stakeholder input. Staff will return to the Board before the end of
the year to seek direction on short- and long-term fare options and
recommendations.

Director Moulton-Peters expressed support for the fare policy evaluation and
methodology.

Overall ridership in January 2021 decreased by 61.3 percent compared to
January 2020. Ridership on fixed-route services decreased by 58.5 percent.
Ridership on Marin Access services decreased by 78.2 percent. There were no
yellow bus services due to school closures throughout the month. January
2021 was the eleventh month of ridership impacted by the ongoing COVID-19
global pandemic.

Marin Transit proposes to increase a passenger capacity to 50 percent from
the current limits of 25% based on a set of milestones. These include: Marin
County achieves Orange Tier (moderate risk) status and remains in the
Orange Tier for 30 days; all drivers have had access to COVID 19 vaccinations
and received one or both shots; and the District has installed driver protective
barriers in all fixed route vehicles. Ongoing health and safety measures will
continue: face coverings, enhances cleaning, compliance monitoring, etc.

In accordance with Marin Transit Board of Directors Resolution No. 2020-05,
staff collected data on health metrics related to the COVID-19 pandemic. Ms.
Whelan presented data collected for the period February 10, 2021 - March 9,
2021.

Vice President Arnold asked for clarification on the proposal to increase
passenger capacity. Ms. When replied that the District proposes to increase
passenger capacity on transit vehicles when Marin County achieves Orange
Tier status and remains in the Orange Tier for at least 30 days.

Director Lucan asked if the General Manager needs additional authority to
increase passenger capacity at the end of 30 days in the Orange Tier. Ms.
Whelan stated that she will have the authority to increase passenger capacity
when all minimum requirements are met. Ms. Whelan noted that increasing
passenger capacity will require the District to ensure that safety equipment is
installed and require additional operational coordination with contractors,
drivers, and partnering agencies. As vehicle capacities increase, the District
will monitor pass-up activity and reallocate services to provide vehicle
coverage for high pass-up locations and for schools.

Director Rice asked about the impact of increasing passenger capacity to 50
percent. Ms. Whelan replied that 50 percent capacity will make a big
difference in decreasing pass-ups. Marin Transit will continue to provide
supplemental service at 50 percent capacity until back-up buses are no longer
needed.

Director of Operations and Planning Robert Betts confirmed that the District
will continue to run supplemental service until staff are confident in assessing

ltem 4a



changes in ridership patterns. Staff will continue to monitor pass-up activity
and adjust services as needed. Mr. Betts noted that 50 percent capacity will
help eliminate pass-ups outside of the core service area where there is less
pass-up activity and service frequency is staggered.

Kate Powers commented on Marin Transit’s effort to modernize and expand
the fleet through replacing the articulated diesel buses with hybrid buses,
increasing the number of all electric buses, and installing an electric vehicle
charging station at 600 Rush Landing.

Consent Calendar

a. Minutes for March 1 and March 15, 2021

b. Agreement with Paseo Properties for Property Management Services

c. Resolution 2021-03 Easement to Pacific Gas & Electric for Bus Charging
Electrification at 600 Rush Landing

d. Amendment to Agreement with Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation

for Independent Year End Audit Services

e. Authorizing Resolution for Filing Applications with the Federal Transit
Administration

f. Authorizing Resolution for the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s
Safe & Seamless Mobility Quick-Strike Grant

Recommended Action: Approve.

M/s: Director Lucan - Director Rodoni

Ayes: Vice President Arnold, Second Vice President Moulton-Peters,
Director Connolly, Director Lucan, Director Rice, Director Rodoni,
Director Colbert

Noes: None
Absent: President Colin
Abstain: None

Marin School of Environmental Leadership 2020-2021 Transportation Group
Presentation

Staff Report

Planning Analyst Cody Lowe introduced the students from Terra Linda High
School in San Rafael. The students are participating in the Marin School of
Environmental Leadership (MSEL) LEAD Project. Each year, MSEL organizes
LEAD Projects for 9th and 10th graders. Teams of five or six students design,
plan, and implement a project addressing an environmental issue in Marin
pertaining to waste, water, energy, transportation, food, and climate change.

For 2020-21, MSEL students individually researched a wide variety of topics
affecting public transportation and worked as a group to analyze Marin

ltem 4a


https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115281
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115283
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115283
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115285
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115287
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115287
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115289
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115289
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115291
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115291
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115293
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115293
https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115294
https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115294
https://marin.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115295

10

Transit’s response to the COVID-19 global pandemic. Over the course of the
project, the students evaluated Marin Transit pass-up data reflecting limits on
countywide bus capacity and researched the District’s safety precautions.
Students participated in Marin Transit’s photoshoot to highlight mask
compliance and social distancing and visited a bus yard to film a safety
precaution video aimed to help riders feel safe taking transit. Marin Transit will
post this video on its social media channels.

MSEL students Kira Rodriguez, Harita Kalvai, Madeline Baird, Beckett Klock,
and Liam Hadden presented an overview of their project and a
recommendation that public health officials consider raising the capacity limits
on transit vehicles as pandemic conditions improve.

Director Rice asked if the students anticipate their classmates will return to
transit. The students replied that outreach and education will be key to
students returning to public transit.

Director Colbert expressed appreciation for the presentation style of the
students. Director Lucan stated his appreciation and encouraged the students
to continue to provide input at public hearings.

Director Moulton-Peters and Director Connolly also expressed appreciation,
and Director Connolly remarked that this research will aid in the discussion on
limits to transit vehicle capacity and pass-ups. Director Arnold expressed
appreciation to the students for their work.

Recommended Action: Information only.

Adjourn Vice President Arnold adjourned the meeting at 11:01 A.M. and the
Board went into closed session.

Report from Closed Session
Vice President Arnold reported no action was taken.

SINE DIE

PRESIDENT
ATTEST:

CLERK

ltem 4a


https://marin.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=31&clip_id=10623&meta_id=1115296

transit

711 grand ave, #110
san rafael, ca 94901

ph: 415.226.0855
fax: 415.226.0856
marintransit.org

board of directors

kate colin
president
city of san rafael

judy arnold
vice president
supervisor district 5

stephanie moulton-peters
2nd vice president
supervisor district 3

damon connolly
director
supervisor district 1

ericlucan
director
city of novato

katie rice
director
supervisor district 2

dennisrodoni
director
supervisor district 4

brian colbert
alternate
town of san anselmo

11

May 3, 2021

Honorable Board of Directors
Marin County Transit District
3501 Civic Center Drive
San Rafael, CA 94903

SUBJECT: Caltrans Section 5311 Authorizing Resolution
Dear Board Members:
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 2021-06

SUMMARY: The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
requires an authorizing resolution to specify a position authorized to
file and execute grant agreements on behalf of Marin County Transit
District (Marin Transit).

Marin Transit receives Federal Transit Administration Section 5311
Rural Transit funds, administered through Caltrans. Your Board has
previously passed an authorizing resolution to allow receipt of these
funds, which is typically valid for three years.

Marin Transit uses the Section 5311 Rural Transit funds for operating
assistance in the West Marin Stagecoach program. Future funding
may also be used for bus purchases and bus-related equipment for
the rural service.

Staff recommends that your Board approve Resolution 2021-06
authorizing the General Manager to file and execute applications and
assurances and submit and approve requests for reimbursement with
Caltrans for Section 5311 funding.

FISCAL/STAFFING IMPACT: None associated with this report.

Respectfully submitted,

Karina Sawin
Sr. Accounting and Administrative Analyst

Attachment: Resolution Authorizing Federal Transit Administration
Section 5311 Funding with Caltrans

Iltem 4b



12

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-06

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER FTA SECTION 5311 (49 U.S.C.
SECTION 5311) WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants
to states through the Federal Transit Administration to support capital/operating assistance
projects for non-urbanized public transportation systems under Section 5311 of the Federal
Transit Act (FTA C 9040.1G); and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been
designated by the Governor of the State of California to administer Section 5311 grants for
transportation projects for the general public for the rural transit and intercity bus; and

WHEREAS, the Marin County Transit District) desires to apply for said financial
assistance to permit operation of service/purchase of capital equipment in Marin County; and

WHEREAS, the Marin County Transit District has, to the maximum extent feasible,
coordinated with other transportation providers and users in the region (including social
service agencies).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Board of Directors
of the Marin County Transit District does hearby authorize the General Manager, to file and
execute applications on behalf of the Marin County Transit District with the Department to aid
in the financing of capital/operating assistance projects pursuant to Section 5311 of the
Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9040.1G), as amended.

That the General Manager is authorized to execute and file all certification of
assurances, contracts or agreements or any other document required by the Department.

That the General Manager is authorized to provide additional information as the
Department may require in connection with the application for the Section 5311 projects.

That the General Manager is authorized to submit and approve request for
reimbursement of funds from the Department for the Section 5311 project(s).

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Marin County Transit District,
State of California, at a regular meeting of said Board Meeting on the 3™ of May 2021 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

PRESIDENT

Resolution 2021-06

ltem 4b



13

ATTEST:

SECRETARY

Resolution 2021-06

ltem 4b



transit

711 grand ave, #110
san rafael, ca 94901

ph: 415.226.0855
fax: 415.226.0856
marintransit.org

board of directors

kate colin
president
city of san rafael

judy arnold
vice president
supervisor district 5

stephanie moulton-peters
2nd vice president
supervisor district 3

damon connolly
director
supervisor district 1

ericlucan
director
city of novato

katierice
director
supervisor district 2

dennisrodoni
director
supervisor district 4

brian colbert
alternate
town of san anselmo

14

May 3, 2021

Honorable Board of Directors
Marin County Transit District
3501 Civic Center Drive
San Rafael, CA 94903

SUBJECT: Fourth Amendment to Agreement with Vivalon for
Operation of the Marin Access Travel Navigator Program for an
amount not to exceed $339,442

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize General Manager to execute an
amendment to the contract with Vivalon to exercise the fourth option year
on a month-to-month basis for operation of the Marin Access Travel
Navigator program through June 30, 2022.

SUMMARY: Staff requests that your Board authorize the General
Manager to execute the fourth amendment to the contract to exercise the
fourth option year on a month-to-month basis through June 30, 2022.

The Travel Navigator Program provides Marin Access information, trip
planning, referrals, and outreach. Travel Navigator staff assess eligibility
for all Marin Access programs including ADA Paratransit, Volunteer
Driver, Catch-A-Ride, and the Low Income Fare Assistance program.
Your Board approved the third amendment to the contract with
Whistlestop (now doing business as Vivalon) to exercise the third option
year on a month-to-month basis on May 4, 2020.

In March 2021, staff released a Request for Proposals (RFP) for
Operations & Maintenance of Marin Access Services and Programs. The
contract awarded under this procurement will include all responsibilities
required under the current contract. Staff anticipate awarding the new
contract in August 2021 with a start date no later than January 1, 2022.

FISCAL/STAFFING IMPACT: Whistlestop/Vivalon’s original proposal
included pricing for the contract option years. This fourth amendment
provides for a fixed cost of $339,442, or $28,286 per month, and includes
staffing and associated expenses. This amount is three percent higher
than the current year fixed cost. The draft FY2021/22 budget anticipates
the cost of the fourth option year. Additional direct contract costs include
postage and materials for mailings and volunteer mileage
reimbursements.

The District assigns contract costs associated with certifying paratransit

eligibility to the Local and Regional Paratransit budget. Under its
paratransit agreement with Marin Transit, Golden Gate Bridge Highway

1

Item 4c



15

and Transportation District (GGBHTD) pays a share of Local Paratransit costs and all certification costs
related to provision of Regional Paratransit. Measure B vehicle license fee funds cover local mobility
management costs and GGBHTD reimburses the District for costs associated with these services.
Respectfully submitted,

Joanna Huitt

Senior Mobility Planner

Attachment: 202177 Vivalon — Marin Access Travel Navigator — Fourth Amendment

2

Item 4c



16

202177

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN THE
MARIN COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT AND WHISTLESTOP TRANSPORTATION DATED
MAY 16, 2016

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into this 3" day of May 2021 by and
between the MARIN COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the State
of California (hereinafter referred to as "District") and Vivalon (hereinafter referred to
as "Contractor")

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the District and the Contractor entered into an agreement for
operating the Marin Access Travel Navigator program (#151678) dated
May 16, 2016 ("Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend the Agreement for one additional year as
allowed under Exhibit B of the agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to increase the total maximum cost by $339,442 to the
District to reflect the additional year of operations.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to modify Section 4 and 5 as set forth
below.
AGREEMENT
1. Except as otherwise provided herein all terms and conditions of the agreement and any
prior amendments to the agreement shall remain in full force and effect.
2. [] Updated Certificate of Insurance(s) attached hereto.

3. Section 4: Maximum Cost to District: is hereby amended to read as

follows:

In no event will the cost to District for the services to be provided
herein exceed the maximum sum of $1,187,900.00 including direct
non-salary expenses. Table 1 shows contract maximums by fiscal
year.

Table 1: Contract Maximums by Fiscal Year

Contract
Fiscal Year Maximum
FY16/17* $ 280,806.00
FY17/18* $ 289,230.00
FY18/19* $ 297,907.00

Item 4c



FY19/20* $ 319,957.00
FY20/21* $ 329,555.00
FY21/22* $ 339,442.00

*Contingent on budget approval and funding availability.
4. Section 5 is amended to read as follows:

This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2021 on a month to month
basis and shall terminate on June 30, 2022. The agreement
Certificate(s) of Insurance must be current on day Contract
commences and if scheduled to lapse prior to termination date, must
be automatically updated before final payment may be made to
Contractor. The final invoice must be submitted within 30 days of

completion of the stated scope of services.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Addendum on the

day first written above.

CONTRACTOR:

By

MARIN COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT:

APPROVED AS TO FORM: (if changes to the Contract form language have been made)

County Counsel

17

Item 4c



transit

711 grand ave, #110
san rafael, ca 94901

ph: 415.226.0855
fax: 415.226.0856
marintransit.org

board of directors

kate colin
president
city of san rafael

judy arnold
vice president
supervisor district 5

stephanie moulton-peters
2nd vice president
supervisor district 3

damon connolly
director
supervisor district 1

ericlucan
director
city of novato

katie rice
director
supervisor district 2

dennisrodoni
director
supervisor district 4

brian colbert
alternate
town of san anselmo

18

May 3, 2021

Honorable Board of Directors
Marin County Transit District
3501 Civic Center Drive

San Rafael, CA 94903

SUBJECT: Update from Golden Gate Bridge, Highway, and
Transportation District (GGBHTD) on the San Rafael Transit
Center Relocation Project

Dear Board Members:
RECOMMENDATION: Information only.

BACKGROUND: The San Rafael Transit Center (SRTC), also known
as the Bettini Transit Center, is located in Downtown San Rafael and
serves as the central hub for bus and rail transit in Marin County. The
station is served primarily by local bus (Marin Transit), regional bus
(GGBHTD), and regional rail (SMART). Pre-pandemic, the facility
accommodated approximately 9,000 daily passenger trips and
transfers.

Efforts to identify a new location for the bus facility in Downtown San
Rafael date back to 2005 when SMART identified the proposed rail
extension to Larkspur and the impacts on the current bus terminal.
Since that time, the City of San Rafael, GGBHTD, the Transportation
Authority of Marin (TAM), and SMART have worked closely on efforts
to study the relocation of the Downtown transit center. These include
the 2012 Downtown Station Area Plan, 2017 San Rafael Transit
Center Relocation Study, and the current Relocation Analysis,
Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design Project.

This facility is especially important to Marin Transit. All regular local
fixed route services except two community shuttle routes and one
rural route serve the facility. The facility provides a central transfer
location between local and regional routes and a key access point
into Downtown San Rafael. Transit operations at this location are
designed to operate on a “pulse” schedule: every 15 minutes, buses
converge to facilitate passenger transfers. This pulse operation has
expanded over time to accommodate the growth in transit services
while the extension of SMART has reduced the facility footprint.

The 2019 extension of passenger rail service to Larkspur bifurcated
the current transit center, reduced platform capacity, and impacted
internal bus and pedestrian circulation. These impacts led to

ltem 5



19

development of a new temporary facility to accommodate transit in Downtown until a new site is
identified and constructed.

Pre-pandemic, local Marin Transit services accounted for over 70% of all bus trips and 60% of
all ridership at this one stop. Due to COVID-19 limitations on vehicle capacity and a steady
ridership base, the District has increased bus trips to this stop by 25% to limit overcrowding and
passenger pass-ups. Today, approximately 680 weekday bus trips are provided by Marin
Transit alone to meet the ridership demands. This added service has put additional strain on the
already compromised bus transfer facility.

Ridership has declined on all transit services since the start of the pandemic and the Shelter-In-
Place orders. Yet, Marin Transit local ridership has rebounded more strongly than many peer
agencies in the Bay Area and significantly more than traditional commuter bus, rail, and ferry
services. Current ridership trends indicate that approximately 50 percent of local passengers
have returned to fixed route service after a year of the pandemic. These passengers are those
who are not able to work from home and are not distance learning. Their trips are concentrated
on routes that serve the minority and low-income communities such as the Canal, Marin City,
and areas adjacent to the Highway 101 corridor. SRTC continues to play a vital role in
supporting mobility needs for these riders.

SUMMARY: In 2017, GGBHTD selected Kimley-Horn and Associates to lead the environmental
analysis and develop a conceptual design for the new transit center. Marin Transit staff have
been working alongside the consultants and partner agencies to evaluate a series of relocation
alternatives that meet the project purpose and need. Following an initial outreach effort and
community engagement effort in Spring 2018, staff provided an overview of the project and
introduced initial concepts for a new transit center to your Board on July 9, 2018 and December
3, 2018. Since that time, GGBHTD and their consultants conducted additional outreach and
analysis on the site alternatives and are preparing the Draft Environmental Impact Report
(DEIR). GGBHTD expects to release the report in the coming months and identify a preferred
alternative for relocating the SRTC.

GGBHTD and their consultant team will present the attached presentation at your May 3™ Board
of Directors meeting. They will provide an update on the project, present the three current site
alternatives, and provide an opportunity for your Board to provide comments and feedback on
the study. Marin Transit staff will also present a brief presentation covering the evolution of local
transit use of the facility and input on the relocation alternatives.

FISCAL/STAFFING IMPACT: There is no fiscal or staffing impact associated with this item.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Betts
Director of Operations and Planning

Attachment: Presentations from MCTD & GGBHTD

ltem 5



W

_________________ axd

Marin Transit Board of Directors
May 3, 2021



{ 2 1 |

= 9,000 passengers travel through the
center each day

= 60% of passengers are local riders

. o 59%
= 71% of local riders are minority low-income

" 59% of local riders are low income 60%
(less than $50,000 per year) o

1%
= Nearly half of all local riders have a | minority
trip that begins or ends in San Rafael

= Additional passengers with SMART

Item & 2



2016
(Pre-SMART)

2019

/4 4

2

‘\ @‘transit

2021
(COVID)

Tamalpais Avenue

': N ~ ~ s -
{ o Customer Service/
Pickup/Drop-off ™ Pickup/Drop-off
‘,‘ Platform D
— = = ‘ = =S —
e ‘| [12s] s B
m Greyhound Sanoma County Airparier
‘Scnoma County Transit
Airport Expres
-

- Plalform C

D00
Northbous l%oim:r .

|
|
|
|
|
18203 puyL

Platform B ‘

S _7_77_7_.>, =
(23 Loon) 22 LR, Y.
Westhound
Eastoound @ @ @
sou:nmnd@ Horthoound @

N
— " | Bus Loading Position

Tamalpais Avenue

— — N
1 Passenger - Customer Service/ 'assenger
Pickup/Drop-off Restrooms Pickup/Drop-off
Platform D
iy
e
I =" \
o -—— PlatformC -
~ - oo@mm 2mm
WWWWWWWWW ) e I
_ | %
_ Platform B |
/ ) .

i @0@!!5@
@E Easthou u@@@
77&?{ m@ Nﬁnhn n@ i

— _ " Platform A

Hetherton Street

— N
@ —| Bus Loading Position

Tamalpais Avenue

" customer Serdiesl  —" )

Customer Service/
Pickup/Drop-off

| Pickup/Drop-off
Platform D

Platform C
m-_ ,

@m»‘mmﬁm‘, g!
» |
- Platform B ‘
( e — v
\.'77_:7__,777.—_‘7_77_77;70,—_
Nerthbount @m @@@ m
Esstbound @ @ @@
:Mt’““”“@‘_ﬁrmhdrﬁu |
o _ PlatformA }

Hetherton Street

Wes
N
[ _ Bus Loading Position

17 Bays

753 Weekday Trips
506 (MCTD) + 187 (GGT) +
2 (SCT) + 56 (Airporter) + 2

(Greyhound)

13 Bays

817 Weekday Trips
535 (MCTD) + 222 (GGT) +
2 (SCT) + 56 (Airporter) + 2

(Grevhound)

13 Bays

830 Weekday Trips
680 (MCTD) + 150 (GGT) +
2 (Greyhound)

Item S 3



2016
(Pre-SMART)

Tamalpais Avenue
- . -
i Customer Service/
nger Passenger
p/Drop-of Pickup/Drop-off

Restrooms ‘

Platform D

’ T“’“z""“ " [ Puatform¢C )
w000
d 49
/ m@ Nerthbound @. y g
W I S g
Platform B ‘
o0 D00
22
DDD
Southzound L Northbound i
= A |
R Platform A N )
Soulhbound @@@ @m Dﬂlhbwnnao
Westbound @ -

N
Bus Loading Position

Reduced Platform Capacity
(buses and pedestrians)
Eliminated internal
crosswalk

Eliminated taxi zone
Active rail separation
between Platform D &
Platforms A,B,C

Restricted turning
movements for buses
(internal)

New signals + delays at
entry/exit points east/west
of RR tracks

Added congestion around
SRTC, delaying bus routes

,,/' 2 3 \

2020
(SMART w/Larkspur Extension)

Tamalpais Avenue

- g ~ Y
f ™ assenger < Customer Service! Passenger
Pickup/Drop-off Restrooms Pickup/Drop-off
Platform D

J
)
— Platf’clrfnic_:/_,,.,/
Pos T2 § 8 | 233 DEm .
2
e = @
Platform B
P
"\.7_77_77_77_,_,,——7—*
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ P Lo L L101) 26
Eastoound @@@
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
[ S Platform A )
nnnnnnnnn HODDDD @0
flesthound Hetherton Sreet

— N
Bus Loading Position

Item S 4



24

@ ransit

The Growth of the ““Pulse”

2010 2018 2020-2021
(17°[ 22 [ 23 [ 29 [ 35 [ 45 1770 22 | 29 Jf 35 233 ( 22 | Ex
[ 49 233 | Ed [ 40 | [ 40 | 233 J 245

(23 | 49§ 36
(122§ 101 |
(17§ 22°f 23 B 29 | 35 (17 | 22 23] 35 | 228 ] KA B2 E1 E3
sl a5 Bros 71| (257 ) 304 | 40 J§ 705 | [ 40 i 705 11228 | 257
limited trips serve SRTC off pulse: limited trips serve SRTC off pulse: limited trips serve SRTC off pulse:
(26§ 40 ['52 ] o6 | 75 L] K1 E E & i

= Pulse allows for a timed connection for local/regional bus and rail services

= Historically, transfers focused on twice an hour (:00/:30), advanced to four
times per hour (:00/:15/:30/:45)

= Under current operations, buses arrive every 7-8 minutes during weekday

peak
o Accommodates increased vehicle capacity, service frequency enhancements
o Operation is very sensitive to congestion and delays before impacts are created .
ltem



Consultant Presentation



\' 26 |

1. 4™ Street Gateway

— Good Connection to Downtown (+)

— Transfers Required Across 4™ Street (-)
2. Under the Freeway
— Does not offer a stable, permanent location (-)

— Degraded connection to Downtown/SMART (-)

— Undesirable environment for passengers (-)

3. Whistlestop Block

—  Only integrated transit facility (bus & rail) (+)
— Best connection to Downtown/SMART (+)

ltem S 7



27

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Marin Transit Board of Directors
May 3, 2021

s8[5.) SAN RAFAEL
THE Cli ION

ltem 5



28

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Current stage

Identify and screen e  Study environmental impact * Prepare preliminary
alternatives of options design for selected
Completed in 2018 * Additional outreach planned alternative
in Summer 2021 * Anticipated completion
* Anticipated completionin by mid-2022
2021
FINAL DESIGN CONSTRUCTION
* Final design of selected alternative * Construction of selected alternative
* Completion date uncertain — anticipated * Funding not yet fully secured
1-2 years after preliminary engineering * Completion date uncertain — anticipated

to be about 2 years after final design 2

Timeline to Project Opening: anticipated 4-7 years from now 2

ltem 5



29

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Process for Selection of a Preferred Alternative

We are here

AUGUST -
[ m m
Project Updates Staff GGBHTD Board of Release of Draft 45-Day Public Public Meetings Preparation of GGBHTD Board

to Committee/ Recommends Directors EIR with Review of on Draft EIR Final EIR r of Directors
Council/Board Preferred Transportation Preferred k Draft EIR Certifies Final

Alternative Committee/Board Alternative EIR & Adopts

of Directors Identified Project )
Selects Preferred
Alternative for
Draft EIR
3

ltem 5



30

Why a N EW Tra nS|t Ce nter ‘ . Third Street serves as a major

barrier for pedestrian access and

transfers to SMART

Construction of SMART

tracks impacted ability to
access several bus bays,

limiting flexibility and =4 = _K.°.;,3‘°s K“EII

usability of transit center SMART tracks bisecting transit center

impacts pedestrian circulation and
access, increasing transfer times and
making wayfinding difficult

gn

Current transit center was built 30
years ago, lacks sufficient space for
customer service, and needs

space for pick-up/drop-off,
shuttles, taxis, and bike
parking

technology, sustainability, and user
comfort improvements

'u:“ grgjsgg 'f.j' B G = = L2 ‘ _ ! Congest-ion on 2" Street makes i’F
. \f > 3 \! challenging for buses to exit transit

)
W )

center, increasing travel times and
impacting reliability

Transit center access conflguratlon

requires extensive out-of-direction travel
for buses, impacting traffic congestion and
increasing operating costs

ltem 5



31

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

COVID-Recovery Considerations

* Have seen an increase in bus volumes through the transit
center during pandemic

* No routes have been permanently discontinued; some routes have
had service added to allow for social distancing

* Previously suspended airport services are resuming

* Base transit service levels anticipated to be maintained
through post-pandemic recovery period

e Large contingent of transit center users are essential
workers who have continued to rely on transit

Pooulation Grou Riders on Routes Serving City of San Rafael Marin County
: > Transit Center General Population Population

Household Income

ltem 5



32

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Desired Elements of the Proposed Transit Center

17 bus bays

* Same capacity as current transit

center, fully utilized at peak
times (even during pandemic)

* Existing SMART Station
* Security
* Clipper machines

* Covered waiting areas and
passenger seating

* Bike parking
* Green (LEED) treatments
* Wayfinding

* Customer service and transit
information

Lighting

Landscaping and public spaces
Ancillary retail space
Maintenance parking
Pick-up/Drop-off space
Taxi/TNC and shuttle space
Driver relief facilities

Public restrooms

Consideration for Consideration
for Crime Prevention Through
Environmental Design (CPTED)
strategies

ltem 5



33

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

What Could the Transit Center Look Like?

* Current focus is on scale, location and placement of passenger amenity features
* Design treatments such as those shown below (paving, lighting, landscape, and
placemaking elements) will be developed in later design stages for the selected alternative

Attractive
= paving
= treatments

BBBBBB

Visible and -
Landscape convenient
buffers and Bl fropq ) street
lighting
L St

Patasouras Bus Facility L.A. (bo . San Rafael City Plaza (along 4 Street)

Health Line BRT, Cleveland (below)

ltem 5



34

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

“Mission” style was preferred thematic approach by survey respondents

Lo -
b
o

I .’*4

i ‘
M ’—i;‘i |
i "*Jl 3 : -
¥ 4 [ -5
R -—én" | “i £l
5 = | ~

ltem 5



35

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

All Build Alternatives Provide ...

* Improved accessibility for bus routes, reducing the amount of circulation
on local streets necessary for buses to access their bays, benefiting
traffic and making transit more efficient and reliable

* Operational flexibility to allow for future potential expansion of transit
service and schedules

* Shift of buses from busy 2"d/31d Streets, improving traffic flow

* New transit center facilities, including enlarged customer service, new
shelters, integration of technology, green treatments (LEED), improved
waiting areas

* Flexible curb for microtransit, shuttles, TNCs, taxis, pick-up/drop-off

ltem 5



SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

o eah it i

Alternative Locations
. Whistlestop Block . Under the Freeway

4th Street Gateway




SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design




38

SK  Security Kiosk
TVM Ticket Vending Machine
==== Transit Center Limits

Transferring passengers
would use existing
crosswalks on 4th Street

Golden Gate Transit
Customer Service

.........

The customer service

building would be located
along Hetherton Street |~ — — — — T SIS, [ . T S = <
to 4t Street would be O] =]
O N prohibited due to safety ~—— —
concerns with bus bays
Y 1O O] 2
= “l T e e o=y e — —_

ltem 5



39

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Passenger Experience

Provides convenient access to downtown San Rafael for transit users

Some people transferring between buses would have to cross 4th Street

Convenient connection to SMART

Creates a better sense of place with public plaza, aesthetic treatments,
and clear lines of sight

13

4th Street Gateway

ltem 5



40

R SAN RAFAEL
157 _TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Summary of Effects

* Transit travel time may increase in future relative to no-
build due to congestion

* May make sidewalks on 4t Street less comfortable due to
additional driveways

* Opportunities for plazas and other public spaces along 4t"
Street

Two Victorian-style buildings, located on 5t Avenue on the
northern site of this alternative would be affected. These
are potentially historic resources

e Estimated total cost of construction, property acquisition,
and relocation (2023 dollars): S40M-S55M

14
4th Street Gateway

ltem 5



SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design




42

Bridges over creek R T s

would provide SK  Security Kiosk |
connection to TVM Ticket Vending Machine I

Hetherton Street Transit Center Limits

—— IR S, LT S5 R U A - Golden Gate Transit
. Customer Service s

I " e

5
g
a
Ay | At 5, [ e
_________ . &
® T e T e T .o SR | Pt e T v Yl i i G Bt MR | | S
® e @ ® I.
- . 101 freeway (:bove) :‘
- ° | Portion under 101 freeway. o . . :
Limits opportunities for ft’ T I TR ENE S .
0ng ?_.. N - )
amenities and e" 8 2 RSN 4
improvements on Caltrans = TTTTEE AT .S . \/
property —~ 1 AR

Proposed canopy to

: ___ ‘ : . e provide coverage and |~
_— - —— shield from freeway
— | .
Under The Freeway g\ - - N v debris |

B e — & =

ltem 5



43

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Passenger Experience

 Visibility and sight lines would be partially blocked by freeway support columns;
visibility is key for creating a safe and welcoming environment for passengers.

* The portions of the transit center under the freeway will not be allowed to have
any permanent structures, such as bus shelters, due to Caltrans policy

Under The Freeway

ltem 5



44

f SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Passenger Experience (cont.)

* Passengers traveling to downtown San Rafael and the BioMarin
employment area would have to cross Hetherton Street

* Some people transferring between buses would have to cross 4t Street
(fewer than with 4t Street Gateway)

* All passengers going to or from SMART would have to cross Hetherton
Street and many would also have to cross 4t Street

* Provides closer access to San Rafael High School

18
Under The Freeway

ltem 5



45

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Summary of Effects

* Moderate to significant benefits for transit travel time and reliability

* The space underneath the freeway is currently used as a Caltrans Park-
and-Ride lot; at least 72 spaces would be impacted and would be
required to be replaced 1-for-1 by Caltrans

* GGT limited to a ground lease of the property and will not be able to
acquire ownership of the Caltrans portion. Caltrans will retain the right
to evict Golden Gate Transit without compensation if repairs are
necessary to US 101

* Potentially historic home on Irwin Street would be affected by project
footprint

* Environmental impacts to Irwin Creek and additional permits required

e Estimated cost of construction, property acquisition, mitigation, and
relocation (2023 dollars): $60M-$85M

19
Under The Freeway

ltem 5



¥ 7 .3 SAN RAFAEL
Satl 5/ TRANSPORTATION CENTER

‘W Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

(and Relocate Whistlestop Variant)




47

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

elocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

1
‘ \

x.r.mmfg‘

SK  Security Kiosk
) TVM Ticket Vending Machine
********** ====  Transit Center Limits

Reconfigure

Tamalpais Ave to
provide wider

sidewalks and a

| dedicated bike facility

Golden Gate Transit
Customer Service

Tamalpais Ave.

i
(N

<]

» @I

] : ‘ il

-
' M

L

=l

Intuitive passenger
connections between
4, services and : 5 € T

el convenient transfers

'ﬂxxx

IS

4 4th Street
Taxi Zone

=T

<E

AT S N —

|1 ml

ltem 5

A1l

~

Whistlestop Block




48

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Passenger Experience

* Does not require passengers to cross any auto streets for either transfers between
buses or transfers between buses and SMART

* Creates a cohesive transit identity and simplifies wayfinding for transit users

* Creates a better sense of place with public plaza, aesthetic treatments, and clear
lines of sight

* Effects on visibility across the site depend on the location of the portion Whistlestop
Building that would be retained

Whistlestop Block

ltem 5



49

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Summary of Effects

* Most significant benefits to transit travel time and reliability

* Constructs a key link in the City’s planned bicycle network

« Two-way raised cycle track on Tamalpais Avenue between 2" Street and 4t Street,
effectively connecting the Puerto Suello and the Mahon Creek paths.

* Impacts the fewest number of active businesses of the Build alternatives

* New driveways for buses along the south side of 4t Street between
Hetherton Street and the SMART tracks

* Implements a key component of the Station Area Plan — public plaza
north of the Whistlestop Building along 4th Street

* Creates an opportunity to reuse a portion of the existing Whistlestop
building for transit functions (such as customer service and restrooms)

» Estimated cost of construction, property acquisition, and relocation
(2023 dollars): S40M-S$55M

23
Whistlestop Block

ltem 5



50

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Relocate Whistlestop Variant

* Sub-alternative to the Whistlestop Block Alternative has the same configuration
east of the SMART tracks, but flips the location of the Whistlestop building and
Tamalpais Avenue west of the tracks

24
Whistlestop Block (Alternate — Relocate Whistlestop)

ltem 5



SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation An arance, and Preliminary Design

SK  Security Kiosk
TVM Ticket Vending Machine
Transit Center Limits

y || X . Golden Gate Transit
e T A= - Customer Service
Development: . ,

i
I

Whistlestop Block (Alternate — Relocate Whistlestop)

ltem 5



52

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Relocate Whistlestop Variant Considerations

 Better aligns Tamalpais Avenue between 2" and 4t Streets with
segments to the north and south, creating a more direct north-south
bicycle and pedestrian route and improving the view corridor

 Removes the visual barrier of the Whistlestop building in order to
improve line-of-sight and more directly locates bus bays and rail
platforms together

* Allows the relocated Whistlestop Building to serve as a visual transition
from the transportation uses west of 101 to the downtown core of San
Rafael.

e Same project footprint

e Estimated cost of construction, property acquisition, and relocation
(2023 dollars): S40M-S60M

26
Whistlestop Block (Alternate — Relocate Whistlestop)

ltem 5



53

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Summary of Key Considerations

e Capital Cost

o 4% Street Gateway: S40M - S55M
e Under the Freeway: S60M - S85M
* Whistlestop Block: S40M - S55M
* Relocate Whistlestop: S40M - S60M

* Relationship to Existing Uses
» 4% Street Gateway: approx. 8 existing businesses

* Under the Freeway: approx. 4 existing businesses plus Caltrans park-
and-ride impacts, requiring replacement

* Whistlestop Block: approx. 2 existing businesses (excluding
Whistlestop)

* Environmental Considerations
4t Street Gateway: Impact to potential historical resources

* Under the Freeway: Irwin Creek Impacts, waterway & habitat, potential
historical resource on Irwin Street

27

ltem 5



SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

o

v 2. |
i f
- - .

e

o /’ﬁ.' .
w ",.




55

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Community Outreach Process

* Five phases of public engagement

1.
2.

Listening (March 2018 Open House & Survey)

Input on Specific Concepts (June 2018 Open House, Canal Outreach,
Survey)

Scoping for Environmental Analysis (October 2018 Meeting)
Project Update/Review of Alternatives (November 2020)
Review Findings of Environmental Analysis (anticipated Summer 2021)

29

ltem 5



56

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Recent Public Outreach Activities

e Partnership with the Canal

Alliance

* Hosted a Facebook Live event Sl | o 4w
. . B} sanra \FAEL =) vms 35 ] ha
in Spanish on Nov 9 (4,800 S —
V| ews ) = | i commans e

e Conducted 32 hours of bi-
lingual outreach activities at ‘ ~ ST
the Transit Center and Food
Pantry

* Community Meeting via Zoom

e 50 attendees plus over 120
additional online views

30

ltem 5



SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Recent Public Outreach Activities (cont.)

e Qutreach to businesses through San Rafael
Chamber of Commerce and San Rafael
Business Improvement District

* Over 100 email notifications to community,
neighborhood and business organizations

* Presentations to:

e San Rafael High School SELAC (School English
Learner Advisory Committee) to 110+ families

San Rafael Heritage

San Rafael Chamber of Commerce
League of Women Voters

GGT Bus Passenger Advisory Committee

* Over 1,000 online surveys received in English
and Spanish

DO YOU USE
THE SAN
RAFAEL
TRANSIT
CENTER?

WE WANT TO HEAR
FROM YOuU!

57

{USA USTED
EL CENTRO
DE
TRANSPORTE
DE SAN
RAFAEL?

IQUEREMOS SU
OPINION!

31

ltem 5



58

SAN RAFAEL
TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Outreach — Survey Responses

* Survey responses
* English-language survey: 873
e Spanish-language survey: 132

* Characteristics of respondents varied by survey language

e Transit users comprised 89% of Spanish-language survey respondents, but
only 14% of English-language survey respondents

* Drivers (non-transit riders) made up 68% of English-language survey
respondents, but only 8% of Spanish-language survey respondents

32

ltem 5



59

f SAN RAFAEL
157 _TRANSPORTATION CENTER

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Outreach — Survey Conclusions

* There was widespread support for all alternatives and no
notable difference between impressions of the three
alternatives among Spanish-speaking transit riders

* Interpreted to mean that all alternatives provide much needed
improvement relative to existing conditions

* Non-transit riders more likely to support Under the Freeway
alternative than transit riders

* Transit riders most strongly support the Whistlestop
alternative

* Both English-speaking transit riders and non-transit riders
had the least favorable opinion of 4th Street Gateway

33

ltem 5



60

Relocation Analysis, Environmental Clearance, and Preliminary Design

Path Forward

* Project Updates — March/April/May 2021
 GGBHTD Board of Directors Transportation Committee
* San Rafael City Council
 TAM Board of Commissioners
e Marin Transit Board of Directors

GGBHTD Board of Directors Transportation Committee — May
20th, 2021

e Recommend Preferred Alternative for Draft EIR to Board of Directors

GGBHTD Board of Directors — May 215, 2021

e Selection of Preferred Alternative for Draft EIR
Prepare and Release Draft EIR —June 2021

Community Outreach during 45-day Draft EIR Circulation — July-
August 2021

GGBHTD Board of Directors — December 2021
* Final EIR Certification/Project Adoption

34

ltem 5



61

s SAN RAFAEL
A0 72 TRANSPORTATION CENTER

SANRAFAEL o Ao @
THE CITY WITH A MISSION @t rrrrr t R Transportation Authority of Marin

ltem 5



transit

711 grand ave, #110
san rafael, ca 94901

ph: 415.226.0855
fax: 415.226.0856
marintransit.org

board of directors

kate colin
president
city of san rafael

judy arnold
vice president
supervisor district 5

stephanie moulton-peters
2nd vice president
supervisor district 3

damon connolly
director
supervisor district 1

ericlucan
director
city of novato

katierice
director
supervisor district 2

dennisrodoni
director
supervisor district 4

brian colbert
alternate
town of san anselmo

62

May 3, 2021

Honorable Board of Directors
Marin County Transit District
3501 Civic Center Drive
San Rafael, CA 94903

SUBJECT: Marin County Transit District Draft Operating and
Capital Budget for FY 2021/22

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION: Review draft FY 2021/22 budget and
provide comments.

SUMMARY: Marin Transit’s draft budget for July 1, 2021 to June
30, 2022 reflects the priorities and financial projections in the
FY2020-FY2029 Short Range Transit Plan with adjustments to
address the COVID-19 pandemic, as discussed by your Board at
the March 15, 2021 workshop.

The FY2021/22 Expenditure Budget for Operations and Capital
Projects of $49.2 million is balanced without the use of reserve
funding (Table 1). The expenditure budget allows for a fully
funding the Emergency Reserve (two months operating
expenses), a Contingency Reserve (four months of operating
expenses), and a Capital Reserve of $11.5 million.

The next fiscal year will continue to be impacted by the COVID-19
pandemic, and the draft FY2021/22 budget is based on a
projected recovery and the return of school and recreational
services. While state and local revenues are anticipated to
recover, many are not expected to meet pre-pandemic
projections. Marin Transit is budgeting $4 million in federal relief
funds to backfill lost revenues and fund cost increases to provide
additional service and continue enhanced vehicle cleaning.

The operating expense budget of $35.3 million is a one percent
increase over the FY2020/21 budget and allows for the maximum
level of fixed route service possible with the existing vehicle fleet
and service delivery infrastructure. As Marin recovers from the
COVID-9 pandemic there is still significant uncertainty in how
service needs may be changed. The draft budget is based on a
proposed service plan that redistributes the current year’s
increased fixed route service hours from supplemental backup
service back to supplemental school service, rural service, and
core fixed route services. Staff will return to the Board to continue

Iltem 6



63

to update and revise the service plan as needed to best serve the post pandemic needs.

Facility costs for Rush Landing (Local Operations) and Kerner (Paratransit Maintenance) are
now included in the operations budget. The operations budget continues to fund costs for
cleaning supplies and COVID-19 protocols. After no increases in the prior year, District staff
wages and administrative cost will increase to accommodate merit-based salary increases and
are sufficient to allow a possible additional staff member.

Table 1: Budget Summary

FY2020/21

FY2019/20 FY2020/21 FY2021/22
: Estimated
Actual Revised Budget Actual Budget

Operations 35,850,387 34,501,986 30,610,753 36,948,095

Capital 15,853,562 8,694,494 8,700,453 8,158,442
Total Revenue $51,703,949 $43,196,480  $39,311,206 $45,106,537
Expenditures

Operations 31,066,346 34,962,322 29,452,185 35,381,744

Capital 15,858,925 10,762,336 8,515,716 13,838,442
Total Expenditures $46,925,271 $45,724,658  $37,967,901 $49,220,186
Net Change in Fund Balance $4,778,678 -$2,528,178 $1,343,305 -$4,113,649

Emergency Reserve 5,594,559 5,852,845 5,852,845 5,896,957

Contingency Reserve 11,189,118 11,705,690 11,705,690 11,793,915

Capital Reserve 15,229,829 11,926,793 15,798,276 11,552,290
Fund Balance (total reserve) $32,013,506 $29,485,328 $33,356,811 $29,243,162

Expenditure of Capital Reserve 0 2,067,842 0 5,680,000

The budget document attached to this report provides additional information and trends for the
operations budget for Administration, Local Service, Yellow Bus Service, Rural Service, and
Marin Access.

Marin Transit’s capital expenditure budget is $13.6 million to fund transit vehicles, bus stop
improvements, transit technology projects, and other capital expenses. In FY2021/22 Marin
Transit will complete the purchase of four 40ft electric vehicles, two 35ft rural vehicles, and five
paratransit vehicles. The District will initiate a mid-life hybrid battery replacement project and a
procurement for electric paratransit vehicles. These projects will be primarily funded with
Federal Transit Administration Section 5307 funding matched with local and state funds. The
draft FY2021/22 budget includes expenditure of $5.7 million in capital reserves for
improvements at the Rush Landing facility and the Kerner facility and to purchase additional
land for vehicle parking.

FISCAL IMPACT: None associated with the report. Staff will present a final budget for your
Board’s consideration at the June 7, 2021 meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

OB

Lauren Gradia
Director of Finance and Capital Projects

Iltem 6



64

Attachments: Marin County Transit District Draft Operating and Capital Budget for FY 2021/22
MCTD FY2021/22 Budget PowerPoint Presentation

Iltem 6



@transit

MARIN

-
B

RANSIT

UDGET

FY 2021/22

draft



66

Table of Contents

Marin Transit Budget Overview 3
Relevant Financial POlICIES ........ccuueeeeeeeuueceuneeeneesiseeesseeiaeeessseeenns 4
Budget Summary 5
District FUN BalanCe.......ccuuureumereereerneeeieceisecimeessasesesssessasssesssesssssesssssssaseces 7
Local Sales Tax — Measure A and Measure AA .........oeonerenneceesessecenns 8

OPErations BUAGET .......c.vrrurvernreirsersesissssssisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssses 1
COVID Impacts 11
District Revenue......... 15
District Expenses 20
ADMINISTIATION ...vuveercereieeeireeieeisesisesasssssssssessssssssesses 23
Local Service 25
Yellow Bus Service..... 31
Rural Service 33
Marin Access (Paratransit and Mobility Management) 36

Facility BUAGEL....vvrerrrrerereresssrnssisssssssesssssssessnses 38

Capital Budget ceeerese b bR AR R RS Rt en 43
VBRICIES oottt as bbbttt 44
BUS STOP IMPIOVEMENTS ...ttt sssasssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassassassens 45
Administrative and Operations Facilities 45
TEChNOIOGY PrOJECES ..cuuveureerrernrrersresssisssissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses 46
Other Measure A/AA Capital Expenses 46

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22

Iltem 6



67

Tables
Table 1: Budget Summary ceeeree b bR AR bbb en 7
Table 2: Operations Budget (Admin, Local, Yellow Bus, Rural & Marin ACCESS)......ccuwwmrermrrmsrermssesssssssssssesssennns 14
Table 3: Projections of Revenues Significantly Affected by COVID-19 Pandemic........ .16
Table 4: Federal Relief Funds 17
Table 5: Revenue Variances in Operations Budget ......... OSSOSO 19
Table 6: Expense Variances in Operations Budget............... et sttt e a e s s e e en 21
Table 7: Personnel COUNTS .......coccmereeermneremseeraseressenssnsessesenns cereeebae e st b et ab st 22
Table 8: AdMINISTrAtiON BUAGET ......c.uvvverirresreiniesseisssssssisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns 24
Table 9: LOCal BUAGET SEIVICE LEVELS .....eveererreineresesissiesssissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns 27
Table 10: Local Service Budget cereere e R R a bR e s 30
Table 11: Yellow School FY 2021/22 Budgeted Program 32
Table 12: Yellow School Bus Budget............... reeeere et R en 33
Table 13: Rural Service Levels et tr bbb 34
Table 14: Rural Service Budget....... 36
Table 15: Marin Access Service Levels 37
Table 16: Marin Access Budget 39
Table 17: Capital BUAGEL .......vvrvrrrrrrrnneresnrensrenssesssssssssssssssssennns 48

List of Figures

Figure 1:Programmed Measure A/AA Transit Funds by Fiscal Year (TAM Projection & Actual Receipts).........co...... 9
Figure 2: Local Sales Tax Expenditures by Fiscal Year (Measure A/AA) 10
Figure 3: Fixed Route Ridership By Fiscal Year. 13
Figure 4: Demand Response (Paratransit) Ridership By FiSCal YEar.......covcrenmerennreeseeisesesssiisesissssssssesesssssssesssssesens 13
Figure 5: Revenue Sources for FY 2021/22 Budget..... 20
Figure 6: Operations Expenses for FY 2021/22 Budget PN 21
Figure 7: Marin Transit FY 2021/22 Organization Structure 22
Figure 8: Local Revenue Service HOUIS DY PrOGIam ..........orinierissiesessisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes 27
Figure 9: Local Passenger TrHPS DY PrOGIam ... iienississsssssisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssases 28
Figure 10: Rural Service Level and RIdErship TrENAS ........oirernssieessssissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssases 34
Figure 11: Marin Access Passengers by Program ....... 40
Figure 12: Marin Access Revenue Hours by Program.......rsnssssinssssssssssssssssssenns 41
Figure 13: Capital Project Budget by Type 44

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22

Iltem 6



68

Marin Transit Budget Overview

The Marin County Transit District (Marin Transit) is responsible for local transit service within Marin County, and pre-
COVID provided over 3.2 million unlinked passenger trips per year and over 250,000 revenue hours of service.
During the pandemic, Marin Transit retained a higher percentage of its riders than most transit agencies in the bay
area. Essential workers and the transit dependent continued to rely on Marin Transit core services. With capacity
restrictions on vehicles to help prevent the spread of COVID-19, Marin Transit re-deployed school and recreational
service hours and added additional fixed route service in FY2020/21 to reduce passenger pass-ups on core services.
With this FY2021/22 budget, Marin Transit is planning for another year of recovery. Significant federal relief act
funding from CARES, CRRSSA, and now the American Rescue Plan Act will allow Marin Transit to budget for the
maximum service allowed for with the existing vehicle fleets and service delivery infrastructure.

Marin Transit delivers services through contract operators. These include: Golden Gate Bridge Highway &
Transportation District (GGBHTD), Marin Airporter, MV Transportation, Marin Senior Coordinating Council (dba
Vivalon, operated as Whistlestop), and Michael’s Transportation. Marin Transit’s Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP) is
the primary service and financial planning document for the District and includes ten years of financial projections
for operations and capital programs. The District’s Board adopted the most recent SRTP on February 3, 2020. Due to
the disruptions during the COVID-19 pandemic the FY2021/22 service plan has been modified from the SRTP. Marin
Transit has developed these modifications incrementally during the pandemic to respond to rapidly changing
conditions. In an effort to limit pass-ups due to capacity restrictions, the FY2021/22 budgeted fixed route service
levels are elevated to the maximum amount of service Marin Transit can provide with existing capital resources and
service contracts.

Staff will continue to bring quarterly financial reports to the Marin Transit Board and budget revisions may be
needed as the pandemic recovery progresses and the financial landscape and service demand are better
understood.

Budget Process and Timeline

The budget process begins in late February as a review of District and program level goals and objectives with
finance and operations staff. This year, the Board held a workshop in mid-March to understand the pandemic
current impacts on ridership and revenues, and to discuss service plans options and assumptions for revenue
projections. Following the board workshop, staff held meetings focused on each program area. The Director of
Finance compiled all the program data and developed a draft budget to present to the Board of Directors at the May
meeting. The final budget will incorporate any changes from the draft version, and the Board considers adoption of
the budget at their June meeting.

The following is the timeline for fiscal year July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (FY2021/22) budget development:

February 23, 2021 Budget kick-off meeting

March 15, 2021 Board Workshop

March-April 2021 Program level budget meetings

May 3, 2021 Draft presented to Board of Directors

June 7, 2021 Adoption of final budget

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 3

Iltem 6



69

Relevant Financial Policies

This section details financial policies relevant to the District’s annual budget and budget process. The Board has
adopted these policies as part of the FN-01 policy document.

Basis of Accounting

Marin Transit's resources are allocated to and accounted for in the financial statements as an enterprise fund type of
the proprietary fund group. Enterprise funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement
focus. Marin Transit also uses the accrual basis of accounting, recording revenues when earned, and recording
expenses at the time the liability is incurred. Grant revenue is recognized when program expenditures are incurred
in accordance with program guidelines. Proprietary funds further distinguish operating revenues and expenses
from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.

When both restricted and unrestricted revenues are available for use, it is Marin Transit's policy to use restricted
revenues first then unrestricted revenues as they are needed.

Annual Budget Adoption

The Marin Transit Board of Directors adopts an annual budget for Marin Transit's fiscal year starting July 1 and
ending June 30. Under the direction of the Director of Finance, staff develops a balanced budget for the Board of
Directors that provides sufficient and sustainable funding for local transit service needs using the following
guidelines:

= Maintain adopted reserve level
= Preserve a balance of revenues and expenditures over a ten-year horizon
= Provide for Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP) adopted service levels
= Allow for innovative growth
The Board adopts the annual budget for the coming fiscal year no later than the June Board of Directors meeting.

Budget Amendment

Budget control occurs at the total program level (administration, local, yellow bus, rural, Marin Access, facility,
capital). Deviations from budgeted line item amounts are acceptable if the total program expenses do not exceed
the budget authority.

Budget authority transfers between programs require General Manager approval and must be made such that total
budget expenditures are not exceeded.

In the event that overall expenditures are anticipated to exceed the approved annual budget authority, Board of
Directors’ approval is required prior to incurring the expense. Requests for budget amendments must include
adequate supporting documentation and identification of available revenue to support the expenditure. If
circumstances require immediate action, the General Manager may act in place of the Board of Directors and must
present the expenditure to the Board of Directors at the next possible opportunity.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 4

Iltem 6



70

All budget amendments are reported to the Board quarterly, as part of the quarterly finance reports.

Reserve Policy

Marin Transit maintains an unrestricted reserve consisting primarily of property tax revenues. The District is
dependent on many diverse funding sources for the operation of its services that are subject to state and federal
funding availability and administrative processes. The reserve balance is essential to mitigate current and future risk
of revenue shortfalls and unanticipated expenditures. The following reserve balance policy provides parameters on
desired levels and uses of unrestricted reserve funds. The reserve balance levels are defined to minimize disruptions
to the District’s services due to fluctuation in funding and in accordance with the Government Finance Officers
Association (GFOA) recommendations.

The District shall strive to maintain a reserve balance equivalent to a minimum of two months and upto a
maximum six months operating expenses based on the adopted budget.

Any reserve balance equal to but not exceeding two months operating expenditures is defined as the emergency
reserve. The emergency reserve will be available for use during prolonged revenue shortages to sustain District
operations until service reductions, program cuts, or fare increases are made to reestablish a balanced budget and
restore the emergency reserve.

Any reserve balance greater than two months of operating expenditures, but less than four months of operating
expenditures, is defined as the contingency reserve. The contingency reserve is available to maintain current service
levels during short-term periods of declining revenue or slower than anticipated revenue growth.

When the emergency reserve is fully funded and the contingency reserve is funded with the equivalent of at least
two months of operations funds, the District may fund a capital reserve through the budgeting process. The capital
reserve is available to provide resources for high priority capital projects or grant matching funds. The reserve is
designed to reduce the District’s future needs for borrowing or bonding for large capital projects. With Board
approval, capital reserve funds can be transferred to the contingency reserve or the emergency reserve if these
funds fall below the target levels.

If, for a prolonged period, the total reserve balance held in emergency and contingency reserves exceeds six months
of operating expenditures, Marin Transit will consider options such as but not limited to: expanding transit service or
decreasing fares in an effort to provide the optimal level of transit service and benefits to Marin County.

Indirect Costs

In order to provide for the reasonable and consistent allocation or distribution of costs to its various grants and
funding programs, Marin Transit develops an Indirect Cost Rate Proposal (ICRP) annually. The ICRP is designed in
accordance with Federal Title 2 CFR 200 and is approved by the Federal Transit Administration (FTA).

Budget Summary

The FY 2021/22 expenditure budget for operations and capital projects is $49.2 million. The expenditure budget
allows for a fully funded Emergency Reserve (two months operating expenses), a Contingency Reserve of four
months of operating expenses, and a Capital Reserve of $11.6 million. The proposed budget continues to be
impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic and is based on a projected recovery and the gradual return of school and

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 5

Iltem 6



71

recreational services. While state and local revenues are anticipated to recover, many are not expected to meet pre-
pandemic projections and Marin Transit is budgeting $4 million in federal relief funds to backfill lost revenues and to
fund cost increases needed to address capacity limitations and cleaning requirements.

There continues to be significant uncertainty regarding the pandemic recovery timeline, transit needs, and revenue
projections. Marin Transit was in a strong financial position before the COVID-19 pandemic, and this provides the
District resources to address immediate needs and prevents the need to reduce services.

As the District looks to FY2021/22, staff is continuing to review financial projections, operations requirements, and
transit demand on a regular basis. Marin Transit provides a critical lifeline service in Marin County that will be
maintained, and the District needs to be prepared to restore services that provide recreational trips, social trips,
traffic relief and school transportation when appropriate. Staff will continue to bring quarterly financial reports to
the Board with additional information on service plans, revenue projections, and if needed, proposed budget
amendments. The proposed schedule for budget updates is as follows:

October/November 2021 FY2021 Annual Financial Report

December 2021 FY2022 First Quarter Financial Report and Update

March 2022 FY2022 Second Quarter Financial Report and Update

May 2022 FY2023 Draft Budget and Financial Update

June 2022 FY2023 Final Budget and FY2022 Third Quarter Financial Report and Update

Capital expenditures include continued investments in the revenue service vehicles, bus stop improvements, and
operations facilities. The Capital budget includes the expenditure of $5.7 million in capital reserves for
improvements at the Rush Landing facility, improvements at the Kerner facility and the for the purchase of
additional land for vehicle parking.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 6

Iltem 6



72

T able 1: Budget Summary

FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 FEYstzi(l)nza(:lel:: FY 2021/22
Actual Revised Budget Budget
Actual

Operations 35,850,387 34,501,986 30,610,753 36,948,095

Capital 15,853,562 8,694,494 8,700,453 8,158,442
Total Revenue $51,703,949 $43,196,480 $39,311,206 $45,106,537
Expenditures

Operations 31,066,346 34,962,322 29,452,185 35,381,744

Capital 15,858,925 10,762,336 8,515,716 13,838,442
Total Expenditures $46,925,271 $45,724,658 $37,967,901 $49,220,186
Net Change in Fund Balance $4,778,678 -$2,528,178 $1,343,305 -$4,113,649

Emergency Reserve 5,594,559 5,852,845 5,852,845 5,896,957

Contingency Reserve 11,189,118 11,705,690 11,705,690 11,793,915

Capital Reserve 15,229,829 11,926,793 15,798,276 11,552,290
Fund Balance (total reserve) $32,013,506 $29,485,328 $33,356,811 $29,243,162

Expenditure of Capital Reserve 0 2,067,842 0 5,680,000

District Fund Balance

Marin Transit's fund balance represents the total unrestricted net position made up of local property tax funding.
Each year, the fund balance increases or decreases by the net difference between total revenue and total expenses
for the year. Marin Transit’s Board-adopted policy designates an Emergency Reserve equivalent to two months of
operating expenses and a Contingency Reserve equivalent to an additional two to four months of operating
expenses. Marin Transit staff and Board Members review 10-year projections of revenues and expenses in the SRTP
to ensure long term financial stability while maximizing mobility for local transit riders.

Marin Transit was in a strong financial position before the COVID-19 pandemic, and this helped prevent the need to
make service cuts based on preliminary projections of revenues losses. Prior to the pandemic, Marin Transit has
been able to rebuild the District’s fund balance based on strategic efforts to lower service contract rates and control
administrative costs combined with revenues from a strong economy.

The next step in financial stability for the District is transitioning from leased operations and maintenance facilities
to a District-owned location. To this end, Marin Transit purchased a two-and-half acre parcel in Novato in
FY2019/20 for vehicle parking, and is under contract to purchase a maintenance site in San Rafael for paratransit
maintenance.

Marin Transit has a balanced operations budget for FY2021/22 using one-time Federal relief funding and
carryforward balances of local and state funding. While the FY2021/22 Budget maintains a fully funded operating
reserve, there is a net reduction of $4.1 million to the District’s fund balance. The reduction is due to the planned
investment of $5.7 million in capital reserve funds on significant facility improvement projects and for the purchase
of additional land for transit vehicle parking.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 7

Iltem 6



73

Local Sales Tax — Measure A and Measure AA

On November 6, 2018, Marin County voters passed Measure AA, a renewal to the county’s 2-cent transportation
sales tax and new expenditure plan. The first /2-cent sales transportation sales tax (Measure A) was a 20-year
measure passed in 2004 and FY2024/25 would have been the last year of the sales tax. The renewal measure
(Measure AA) is a 30- year extension effective April 2019. Local sales tax funding provides approximately 34% of
Marin Transit’s operating revenues. The sales tax also provides a share of capital funds needed to match federal and
state grant funding for vehicles. As shown in the District’s 2017 Short Range Transit Plan, without the sales tax
funding Marin Transit would need to cut service levels significantly and end programs like the community shuttles,
West Marin Stagecoach, Muir Woods Shuttle and school bus service.

The new expenditure plan was updated to reflect the needs of Marin County and projects that were completed
under Measure A. Measure AA continues to prioritize local transit and the voter approved expenditure plan
indicates that 55% of allocated sales tax revenues will go to local transit. The expenditure plan for Measure AA does
make changes to the sub-strategies and their allocations within the transit strategy. Additional funds are committed
to school transportation and ferry access in Measure AA in new sub strategies, while funding for Bus Transit Facilities
is reduced. The amount of funding going to local transit is reduced in the new measure due the need to restart “off
the top” commitments that had ended in the old Measure (Figure1).

The Transportation Authority of Marin (TAM) programs Measure A/AA funding to the District based on projections
and adjusts future year balances to account for actual sales tax receipts. Based on the programmed amounts, Marin
Transit requests annual allocations of funds from TAM. Figure 1 shows Marin Transit’s share of Measure A and
Measure AA projected revenues and actual receipts. TAM established a reserve fund under Measure A to account for
potential economic declines that could adversely impact sales tax collections.

TAM initially forecasted severe declines in sales tax revenue at the start of the pandemic. Sales tax based revenues
have not declined as precipitously as expected and revised projections are more optimistic, albeit still less than
projected prior to the pandemic. To maintain program levels in FY2020/21, TAM released some of the prior
Measure A reserve and suspended the collection of Measure AA reserves. This increased Marin Transit’s annual
allocation of Measure A/AA to $13.9 million in FY2020/21. For FY2021/22 TAM has projected revenue similar to
FY2019/20 levels and has restarted collection of the Measure AA reserves. This results in a decrease of the amount of
annual revenue available to Marin Transit by $1.7 million. In FY2021/22, $12.2 million in annual revenue is available
to Marin Transit.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 8

Iltem 6



74

Figure 1:Programmed Measure A/AA Transit Funds by Fiscal Year (TAM Projection & Actual Receipts)’

$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
Measure A Actual
Measure A Programmed
$4,000,000 === Measure AA Programmed
$2,000,000 -+
*FY21 Includes $1,040,550 of Measure A from TAM'srelease of reserves
5- T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T |

FYO5 FY06 FYO7 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22

The District’s actual expenditure of Measure A/AA revenue varies due to capital replacement cycles and the
availability of other grant funds in a particular year (Figure 2). In any given year, unclaimed Measure A/AA revenue is
available for TAM to allocate to Marin Transit in future years.

With the FY2021/22 requested allocations, Marin Transit will have an estimated carryover in the Local Service sub
strategy of $1 million. TAM holds these unallocated funds, and they are not included in Marin Transit's Emergency
or Contingency Reserve funds. Instead, Marin Transit programs these funds in the ten-year operation and capital
financial forecasts in the adopted SRTP. Figure 2 shows the annual expenditure of local sales tax funds by category.
Consistent funding availability is critical to maintaining transit service operations.

TTAM 2021 Measure AA SPU

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 9

Iltem 6



Figure 2: Local Sales Tax Expenditures by Fiscal Year (Measure A/AA)

518,000,000

516,000,000

$14,000,000

$12,000,000
$10,000,000 -
M Capital Investment
$8.000,000 m Special Needs
= Rural Transit
m School Transportation
46,000,000 - mLocal Transit
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
[

> 3
N ?&\\ d‘w\s *\5\\ . *\6\\1 4\1\\ d\%\\ ‘?‘\9\"" kdo“‘ %\,esq""

<t

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 10

75

Iltem 6



Operations Budget

76

Marin Transit's FY2021/22 operations budget provides for operation of the following services:

Local Basic and Local Trunkline

Local Connector (Community Shuttles)
Supplemental School and Partnership
Muir Woods Shuttle

Novato Dial-A-Ride

Yellow School Bus Service

West Marin Stagecoach Service

Rural Dial-A-Ride Service

Local Paratransit Service

118,200 revenue hours
44,800 revenue hours
9,000 revenue hours
4,440 revenue hours
2,600 revenue hours

6 buses

20,000 revenue hours
400 revenue hours

40,700 revenue hours

4,400 revenue hours
9,800 trips
13,500 trips

Regional Paratransit Service
Catch-A-Ride
Volunteer Driver

Transit Connect 6,120 revenue hours

The operating expense budget of $35.3 million is a one percent increase over the FY2020/21 budget and provides
for a similar level of fixed route service with supplemental back up service hours re-distributed to rural service,
supplemental school service, and core fixed route services. The budget provides for seventy percent of pre-COVID
paratransit service hours. The are no major cost increases this year due to constraining costs during the pandemic
and a projection of a slow recovery of paratransit demand. Facility costs for Rush Landing (Local Operations) and
Kerner (Paratransit Maintenance) are now included in the operations budget. The operations budget continues
costs of cleaning supplies and new protocols needed in response to COVID-19. After no increases in the prior year,
District staff wages and administrative cost increase to accommodate merit-based increases and an additional staff
member on the finance team.

COVID Impacts

Marin Transit riders, contractors, drivers, and direct staff have all been affected by the shelter in place order and the
actions needed to prevent the spread of COVID-19. The COVID-19 pandemic has challenged transit agencies to
provide service under unprecedented conditions. Shelter-in-place orders initiated in March 2020 drastically
reduced ridership. Economic conditions and ridership losses due to the pandemic reduced transit revenues. Marin
Transit quickly responded to these changing conditions over the past year and will need to continue to adjust and
adapt in the upcoming fiscal year.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 11

Iltem 6



77

Marin Transit continues to provide transit service to those who need it most during this pandemic. Due to physical
distancing requirements, the number of passengers on transit vehicles is limited to approximately 25 percent of the
vehicle’'s normal seated capacity. Passengers waiting for a bus are passed-up if the bus reaches its capacity limit of
about nine passengers per bus. Marin Transit re-deployed and added supplemental back-up bus service or regular
service multiple times over the past year to avoid passing up waiting passengers on our most heavily travelled
routes. Service levels in our highest ridership areas now operate as frequently as every five minutes. The
supplemental service has reduced pass-ups and helped ensure that riders can reliably catch a bus without significant
delays.

Marin Transit suspended Supplemental School services, Yellow Bus, and the Muir Woods Shuttle at the onset of the
pandemic. These services accounted for approximately 25 percent of our ridership in past years. The available buses
and service hours from these suspended services were reallocated to supplemental (back-up) service in high
ridership areas of the County. The supplemental service reduced pass-ups of passengers due to capacity restrictions
on buses needed to maintain social distancing. The District recently reinstituted certain Supplemental School
routes as some high schools returned to in-classroom learning in February and March. The District anticipates
restarting the Muir Woods shuttle service in summer 2021.

Marin Transit is currently experiencing a 58 percent decline in systemwide ridership compared to the prior year.
Fixed route ridership dropped significantly early in the pandemic and rose steadily as riders returned to work in
essential services and made essential trips. Ridership on paratransit and demand response services has suffered the
greatest losses and remains low at just 26 percent of ridership last year. The budget is based on a projected return of
fixed route ridership to 60 percent pre-COVID levels in the first half of FY2021/22 and increases to 80 percent of pre-
COVID levels at the end of FY2021/22 (average of 70 percent pre-COVID) (Figure 3). The budget also projects that
demand response ridership returns to 50 percent pre-COVID levels in the first half of FY 2021/22 and returns to 70
percent of pre-COVID levels by the end of the fiscal year (average of 60 percent of the pre-COVID level) (Figure 4).
The budgeted service plan assumes vehicle capacities will increase as the County advances through the State’s
tiered risk levels. It is assumed that by June 2021, vehicles will be able to accommodate 50% of vehicle capacities
and supplemental back-up services will no longer be needed.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 12

Iltem 6



78

Figure 3: Fixed Route Ridership By Fiscal Year
3,500,000
3,134,784 3,097,244

3,000,000

2,503,617
2,500,000

2,168,071

2,000,000

Annual Ridership

1,500,000

1,319,098

1,000,000

500,000

FY2018 FY2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022
est. est.

Figure 4: Demand Response (Paratransit) Ridership By Fiscal Year

180,000
166,207

158,602
160,000

140,000 131,154
120,000

100,000 99,724

80,000

Annual Ridership

60,000
40,000 46,022

20,000

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022
est. est.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 13

Iltem 6



79

Table 2: Operations Budget (Admin, Local, Yellow Bus, Rural, & Marin Access)

FY2020/21 FY2020/21 % A from
FY;(c)t1u9alIZO Budget Estimated AT FY2020/21

Revised Actuals Budget

Final Budget

Fare Revenue 3,233,295 3,157,591 1,503,341 3,017,579 -4%
Advertising & Other Revenue 520,168 594,048 410,608 610,447 3%
Reimbursements (GGBHTD) 1,897,214 2,074,256 1,375,491 1,342,481 -35%
Interest 353,735 200,700 222,630 160,700 -20%
Measure A/AA 12,911,936 12,722,302 9,712,534 12,726,002 0%
Measure A Interest 85,000 0 0 0 -
Measure B 956,701 1,075,000 1,109,293 944,943 -12%
Property Taxes 4,755,734 4,471,001 4,998,799 4,940,101 10%
Development Fees 54,204 45,500 69,148 45,500 0%
State Transit Assistance (STA) 2,047,902 1,498,871 1,680,191 2,384,860 59%
Transit Development Act (TDA) 5,225,171 3,817,097 3,817,097 5,871,942 54%
Other State 18,958 16,300 22,164 32,300 98%
FTA Funds 3,475,476 5,713,288 9,204,456 5,294,542 -7%
National Park Service 370,399 16,033 0 418,694 2511%
Transfers to Capital Budget (55,505) (900,000) (3,515,000) (841,996) -6%
Total Revenue 35,850,388 34,501,987 30,610,752 36,948,095 7%
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 2,470,182 2,675,000 2,517,183 2,806,721 5%
Professional Service 277,828 574,508 314,384 590,752 3%
Professional Service- Legal 25,385 100,000 19,467 103,000 3%
Security and Maintenance 261,864 330,130 405,916 388,631 18%
Customer Service 637,447 659,555 685,538 678,352 3%
Mobility Management Support Programs 9,812 72,000 0 92,360 28%
Grants to Other Agencies 435,485 435,485 218,129 410,406 -6%
Materials and Supplies 289,124 369,618 369,736 397,352 8%
COVID Cleaning and Supplies 70,168 375,076 243,325 342,000 -9%
General Insurance 48,404 68,200 66,090 72,928 7%
Contract Service Operation 24,172,094 26,050,929 22,851,788 25,960,597 0%
Membership & Prof Development 22,955 52,318 16,600 53,888 3%
Mileage and Travel 16,015 25,000 341 25,750 3%
Marketing 126,142 199,042 83,195 178,411 -10%
Communication 158,029 228,670 198,581 264,888 16%
Fuel 2,111,976 2,967,168 1,646,998 3,124,622 5%
Utitities (Facility) 12,547 34,200 32,000 65,000 90%
Vehicle and Vehicle Parking Leases 19,019 25,472 0 26,236 3%
Office - Rental and Overhead 137,817 142,000 139,853 146,260 3%
Partner Agency Pass Through 85,000 0 0 0 -
Transfers to Capital Budget (320,948) (422,049) (356,940) (346,410) -18%
Total Expenses 31,066,345 34,962,322 29,452,184 35,381,744 1%
Net Revenue Over Expenditures 4,784,043 (460,335) 1,158,568 1,566,351

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 14

Iltem 6



80

The economic impacts of the COVID-19 will have significant and long-term impacts on Marin Transit financials. Fare
revenue accounts for eleven percent of Marin Transit’s budget, and revenues based on sales tax and diesel tax
account for a total of 61 percent. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s (MTC) and Transportation Authority
of Marin (TAM) initially forecasted severe declines in sales tax based revenues. Marin County sales tax revenue has
not declined as precipitously as expected but the budget levels are less than pre-pandemic projections. As more
economic data becomes available the District will need to monitor and adjust revenue projections. Significant
federal relief funds have been critical in back-filling lost revenues and maintaining contract operations.

District Revenue

Marin Transit derives its revenues from multiple sources (Figure 3), with no single revenue source providing the
majority of the District’s operating funds. The primary revenue sources for Marin Transit operations are:

= Measure A /Measure AA sales tax operating funds;
= Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds;

= State Transit Assistance (STA) funds;

= Passenger fares; and

=  Property taxes.

To develop revenue projections for the FY 2021/22 budget, staff referred to Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) revenue projections for STA and TDA, used TAM's allocation numbers for Measure AA, and
presented assumptions to the Board of Directors at a March 15, 2021 board workshop. Due to the rapidly changing
economic conditions from the COVID-19 response, all financial projections have a higher-than-normal uncertainty.
All revenue projections will need to be reviewed quarterly and budget adjustments may be needed.

Revenue Declines

The operating revenue budget of $36.9 million is a 7% increase from the prior year budget (table 3). Since this
revenue includes carryforward revenue from prior year surpluses and one-time Federal funding, it masks the
underling declines of significant revenue sources. Table 3 shows projected losses of major revenue sources
compared to the pre-pandemic projections included in the District’s SRTP. The table includes the projected losses
included in the FY2020/21 budget, the updated projected losses for FY2020/21 based on new information, and
projected changes for FY2021/22. Due to the significant one-time federal relief funding through the CARES Act and
the CRRSAA, Marin Transit is able to fully backfill all revenue losses and fund the additional service costs that were
needed.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 15

Iltem 6



81

Table 3: Projections of Revenues Significantly Affected by COVID-19 Pandemic

FY2021 Project Revenue Impacts Projected
FY2022 Change
(compared to
pre-COVID

estimate)

Updated
Projection

Projected in
FY2021 Budget

Revenue Source

Fares

Measure AA

State Transit Assistance

Transportation
Development Act

Education Revenue
Augmentation Funds

GGBHTD payment for
Paratransit

Federal Relief Funds

Total

Passengers

Marin
County
Sales Tax

Diesel Fuel
Tax

State sales
tax

Property
Tax

GGBHTD

Federal
Fuel Taxes

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22

$(729,929)

$(1,474,176)

$(1,107,870)

$(1,272,366)

$ (260,000)

$ 4,500,000
$ (344,341)

$(848,273)

$(1,617,267)

$(999,056)

$(817,403)

$8,120,184
$3,838,185

$(865,263)

$(2,702,355)

$(1,018,666)

$21,273

$(761,900)

$4,178,69

$(1,148,220)

Fare revenue is still
impacted by lower ridership
Sales tax revenues have
remained stable but annual
revenue is lower due to slow
growth and TAMs restarting
the collection of their
reserve

Projected lower revenue
based on lower fuel
consumption and prices.
Marin Transit has prior year
Revenue Based funds
available. Amount in Budget
shows the combined prior
year and current year
amounts.

Sales tax funding is less
impacted than initially
projected

Based on prior recessions
this source is volatile and is
not available in recessions
Reduce due to drop in
GGBHTDs Marin County
fixed route ridership and
lower projected costs.

CARES and CRRSAA funding

16

Iltem 6



82

Federal Relief Funds

Marin Transit is receiving timely and significant federal funding for transit operations. The federal government has
passed three relief bills that provide significant one-time funding for transit operators. These bills are Coronavirus
Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriation Act of
2021 (CRRSAA), and the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (table 4). The funding is provided at a 100 percent
federal share, with no local match required. The funding is available to support capital, operating and other
expenses generally eligible under those programs to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19. The Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) has allocated the formula funding to regions and states through the Section 5307
urbanized program and the Section 5311 rural program.

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the recipient of Section 5307 funds for the Bay Area. MTC
worked quickly with all Bay Area transit agencies to develop a sub-allocation of the region’s funding that reflects the
initial needs of the transit agencies during this crisis and focused on restoring revenue losses for all operators.
Funding through the Section 5311 program has been allocated by Caltrans. The allocation amounts in table 4
include both the Section 5307 and Section 5311 funds.

Marin Transit anticipates expending all $10.2 million in CARES act funding in FY2019/20 and FY2020/21. All $4.2
million in allocated CRRSAA funding is budgeted for FY2020/21 for local and rural services. The final federal
funding, the American Rescue Plan Act includes almost twice the amount of funding to support transit as the
CRRSAA act. MTCis working with transit operators to ensure all Bay Area agencies have sufficient funding to restore
services and adapt to new conditions post pandemic. Marin Transit can use this additional federal funding to
continue service levels and to address new needs as they develop.

Table 4 Federal Relief Funds

Federal Relief Bill Marin Transit Allocation e bated

Expenditure Year

Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act $10,176,307 FY2020, FY2021

Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental

Appropriation Act of 2021 (CRRSAA) ST FY2022

American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 TBD FY2022, FY2023
Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 17

Iltem 6



83

Revenue Variances
All budgeted revenues that change more than $100,000 compared to the prior budget are listed in table 5.

Fare revenue is tied closely to the return of ridership which is projected to be 70% of pre-COVID levels for fixed route
service and 60% for demand response. This about twice current fare revenue but is $865,000 below pre-pandemic
fare revenue.

Marin Transit's is projecting a lower reimbursement rate from GGBHTD for the operation of local paratransit. This
reimbursement rate is based on the relative amount of Marin County fixed route riders each agency carries in the
prior year. GGBHTD's typical share is about 25%, but due to drops in ridership on regional services, staff anticipates
this may drop to 11%. The lower reimbursement rate reduces this revenue by $730,000.

Measure B revenue decreases in the FY2021/22 budget compared to the prior year budget due to less prior year
carryforward revenue.

Property tax revenue increases 10% in the FY2021/22 budget compared to the prior year since current year
collections have shown this revenue source has not been significantly affected by the pandemic. The budget
includes a modest three percent growth and a restoration of the volatile Education Revenue Augmentation Funds.

State Transit Assistance Funds (STA) funds are collected from the sales tax on diesel fuel. In FY2017/18, Senate Bill 1
(SB1) increased the state gas tax to restore state transit funds back to historic levels in 2018. The State Controller
follows a statutory allocation method to distribute funds to transit operators. In accordance with the statute, STA
funding is split 50% based on (a) locally generated revenue expended on transit operations (revenue based) and
50% based on (b) the population of the County (population based). The three eligible transit operators in Marin
County—Marin Transit, Golden Gate Bridge Highway and Transportation District, and SMART—signed an
agreement in FY 2017/18 to split population funds based on ridership and service provided to address MTC's new
STA Population-Based Policy (MTC Resolution 4321).

STA revenue in the FY2021/22 budget increases 59% compared to the prior year. This is due to the low projection in
FY2020/21 and due to the planned expenditure of prior year revenue-based funds. While there was a significant
drop in vehicle miles traveled during the pandemic, the collapse of global oil prices and the resulting lower price of
diesel fuel impacted STA funding more significantly. In recent months, the price of fuel prices has rebounded but
projected STA annual revenue allocations remain below the District’s SRTP projections.

Similar to Measure AA local sales tax revenue, Transportation Development Act (TDA) funding is also generated from
sales tax have been less impacted by the pandemic than projected. The FY2020/21 budget included a 25% decrease
in TDA while the current estimated actual is only an 11% decline. The County Auditor Controller is projecting
another 3% decrease in TDA revenue for FY 2021/22. However, Marin Transit will receive 43.12% of Marin County
TDA funds in FY 2020/21, which is a one percent increase over the prior year based on increased ridership and
service relative to SMART and GGBHTD. The increased share of county revenue results in a 1% increase in TDA funds
for Marin Transit relative to the prior year estimated actuals and a 54% increase over the prior year budget.

FTA funding primarily consists of federal relief funds and decreases seven percent in the FY2021/22 budget.
Additional federal relief funding may be available through the American Rescue Plan Act. The budget includes the

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 18

Iltem 6



84

restoration of National Park Service funding for the Muir Woods Shuttle. This funding is dependent on the return of

service this summer.

Table 5: Revenue Variances in Operations Budget >$100,000 over prior year

FY 2021/22
Budget

Variance from Prior
Revenue Year Budget

Category

Fare Revenue $3,017,579 (5140,000) -4%
Reimbursements §1342481  ($731,775)  -35%
(GGBHTD) i ’ 0
Measure B $944,943 ($130,057) -12%
Property Tax $4,940,101 469,100  10%
State Transit

. I $2,046,902 $885,989 59%
Assistance
Transportation

P $5,294,542 $2,054,845 54%
Development Act
FTA Funds $5,294,542 (5418,746) -7%
National Park
$418,694 $402,661 2511%

Service

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22

Projected fare revenue is projected to be 75% of pre-pandemic
(FY2019 fares). This is 4% less than the FY2020/21 budget and
twice the FY2020/21 estimated actual.

The project share of local paratransit costs paid by GGBHTD
decreases significantly since GGBHTD carried fewer passengers in
FY2020/21 relative to Marin Transit.

Lower amounts of prior year carryforward funds are available

Prior year property tax revenues included a projected revenue
drop in volatile augmentation funds. Property tax revenue
continues to grow. This budget returns this fund source to a pre-
pandemic level. Property tax revenue is projected to have a
modest 3% growth.

This budget restores STA revenue to a pre-pandemic level, but is
below Short Range Transit Plan projections that included annual
growth.

This budget restores TDA revenue to a pre-pandemic level and
includes prior year carry forward revenue since the projected
decline in sales tax revenue did not occur.

The current budget includes CRRSAA relief funding but the
expended federal relief funding in FY2021/22 will be significantly
less than FY2020/21 unless additional funding from the
American Rescue Plan is allocated.

The budget includes resuming operation of the Muir Woods
Shuttle. The budget includes the corresponding NPS funding.

19

Iltem 6




85

Figure 5: Revenue Sources for FY 2021/22 Budget

Fare Revenue

F-E; (;;r,jl 8% Advertising
and Other
2%
Other Agency
Reimbursements
4%

TransitDevelopmen
Act (TDA)
16%

FY 2021/22 Budget
Operation Revenue

$36.9million

State Transit

Assistance (STA)
6% Measure A/AA Sales
Tax Revenue

0,
Property Tax 34%

13%

Measure B Vehide
License Fee

3%

District Expenses

Marin Transit provides local transit service through purchased transportation contracts. Under this structure, the
majority of district operations expenses (Figure 4) are for contract service operation (73%) and associated fuel (9%)
and other operations expenses (6%). Contract service operations includes local paratransit, regional paratransit and
fixed route purchased transportation. The following sections discuss information and trends on general agency
costs including staffing, consulting, fuel, and marketing. More detailed operations and service costs are discussed in
later sections that correspond to the District’s program areas: local service, yellow bus, rural service, and Marin
Access. The District’s operations budget is within 1% of the FY2020/21 budget and 12% higher than FY2020/21
estimated actuals. The budget doesn’t have the typical annual growth compared to the prior year due primarily to
lower paratransit service demand. Categories with variances greater than $100,000 are summarized in table 6.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 20

Iltem 6



86

Table 6: Expense Variances in Operations Budget (>$100,000)

Variance from Prior
Expense FY 2021/22 Year Budget
Category Budget

No increases to this budget were made in FY2020/21 to control

Salaries and $2.806.721 $131721 s costs during the pandemic. This increase allows for merit-based
Benefits e ’ ? salary increases and provides for one additional financial analyst
position.

This increase reflects recent increases in fuel prices and some

Fuel $3,189,622 $222,454 7% . )
increases for expanded service levels

Figure 6: Operations Expenses for FY 2021/22 Budget

Fuel
5%

Commumications, Customer Setvice and Ctiwer

Operations Exgsenses
&%

Salary and Beneflis
%

Gther Admin
1%

FY 2021/22 Budget
Operatlon Expenses

$35.4million

Exlernal Granls
1%

Marketing& Consulting
3%

Purchesed Tramsportadon(PT,
59%

T -Reglonal Faratransit
2%

PT -Local Paratransit & Mokility
Programs
12%

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 21

Iltem 6



87

Staffing

Marin Transit directly employs all District staff. Benefits for reqular employees include medical benefits coordinated
through the County of Marin and an employer-funded defined contribution retirement program. Due to the
pandemic and revenue uncertainty, Marin Transit froze the salary and benefits budget at the prior year level and did
not make performance-based salary adjustments.

The FY2020/21 budget includes a 5% increase to salary and benefits that will allow for salary increases and would
allow for increasing staffing by one position to 17.4 regular full-time equivalent positions (Table 7 and Figure 5).
Marin Transit currently has one vacant position.

Based on the District’s employment framework, top and bottom of the salary ranges for each classification can be
increased by the consumer price index (CPI)? as of February of each year. Last fiscal year, due to economic
uncertainties, no increases were made to salary band levels. For this year, CPl was 1.6% in February and salary
bands will be increased accordingly.

Benefit costs are on a calendar year and health insurance benefit rates decreased 5% in 2021 after increasing 8.3% in
2020. There is capacity in the budget to accommodate some benefit rate adjustments in 2022.

Table 7: Personnel Counts (FTE)

FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 FY2021/22

Budget 16.4 16.4 17.4
Actual 15.5 16.0 (estimate)

Figure 7: Marin Transit FY 2021/22 Organization Structure

board of directors

general manager deputy general manager
1 fte 0.2 fte

director of operations ' policy & legislative [ director of finance &
& planning programs capital programs
1 fte | 1 fte 1fte

plannlng staff operations staff ‘ admin & human finance & grants - capital programs ‘
3 fta 3 fte resources staff staff staff
| 2 fte 3 fte | 2 fte
seasonal staff
0.2 fte

2 Bay Area CPI February 2021- 1.6%, bls.com

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 22

Iltem 6



88

Fuel

Marin Transit pays directly for fuel used in all purchased transportation contracts. This structure shifts the risks for
fuel price fluctuations to the District. In exchange, the contractors provide lower contract rates as they do not need
to hedge against potential fuel price increases.

The method for purchasing fuel varies among contracts depending on the volume of service, existing infrastructure,
and location of service. GGBHTD maintains its own fuel contract and delivery system. Two contractors fuel their
vehicles at the County of Marin facility, and a fourth contractor uses a combination of commercial pumps and onsite
delivery. In general, the bulk contract purchases by the County of Marin and GGBHTD provide a lower cost per
gallon and result in a delayed market effect. As the District identifies future facility locations, the potential for fuel
savings should be considered.

After the District’s fuel expenses increased 17% in FY 2018/19, fuel prices were stable in the first half of FY2019/20
and then fell dramatically with as global demand plummeted. In FY2020/21 fuel prices re-bounded to pre-
pandemic levels and it is likely they will continue to increase as the global demand for fuel increases with the
pandemic recovery. The FY2021/22 budget includes a 5% increase in projected fuel prices.

The budget also includes electric power costs for the District’s electric buses. Two vehicles are currently operated by
GGBHTD, where the vehicles are charged overnight during off-peak hours to reduce utility demand charges. The
vehicle chargers have a submeter in GGBHTD’s San Rafael maintenance yard, allowing for segmentation of the utility
costs from the larger facility. The budget includes $2,085 per month for electrical power to charge each vehicle. Four
new electric buses will be delivered in FY2021/22 and will be charged in the District’s Rush Landing facility. A partial
year of electrical power is included in the budget for these vehicles.

Administration

Expenses in the administration budget include: staff salaries and benefits, audit fees, insurance, travel costs,
professional development expenses, office rental, and other associated costs. The administration budget (table 8)
includes revenues and expenses shared by all program areas. While these items are budgeted and recorded under
administration, expenses are allocated to the program budgets based on a program’s resource usage (i.e., billed staff
time). This enables Marin Transit to track the full cost of programs.

In the current fiscal year, many administrative line-item budgets, like salaries, office supplies, and equipment are
fixed at the prior year levels. In some cases, where the District had been frequently under budget, budgets were
reduced. ltems tied to multi-year contracts that increase annually like the administrative office lease and auditing
services are increased according to contracted rates. For FY2021/22, three percent increases have been made to
most administrative budgets to accommodate general inflation across the current and budget years (two years).
Salary and Benefits budget increases 5% to accommodate a new position and merit based salary increases (see
staffing, page 22). Insurance costs increased to include insurance costs on parking and maintenance facilities.

Marin Transit's current office lease began in June 2018 and extends for five years, through June 2023.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 23

Iltem 6



89

Table 8: Administration Budget

% A
FY 2020 FY2021 FY. 2021 FY2022 FromFY
Actual Bud‘get- Estimated Budget 2021
Revised Actuals
Budget
4070400 Interest 353,735 200,700 222,630 160,700 -20%
4079950 Development Fees 22,103 20,500 24,766 20,500 0%
4079954 Residual ABX 126 32,101 25,000 44,383 25,000 0%
4080101  PropTax-CurrntSecured 4,143,282 4,200,000 4,342,160 4,472,425 6%
4080102 County Fee-Admin Basic Tax (55,828) (66,499) (62,492) (68,494) 3%
4080103 Property Tax-Unitary 38,244 39,000 - 40,170 3%
4080104 PropTax-CurrntUnSecur 86,244 80,000 148,666 80,000 0%
4080105 Educ Rev Augm Fund-Redist 441,482 120,000 530,035 320,000 167%
4080106 PropTax-Supp CY SECR 92,303 90,000 29,758 90,000 0%
4080107 PropTax-Supp Unsecured 3,583 1,000 2,165 1,000 0%
4080108 PropTax-Redemtion 3,291 2,000 4,315 2,000 0%
4080109 Property Tax-Prior Unsecured 3,133 5,500 4,192 3,000 -45%
4089901 Other Federal 154 150 - 150 0%
4119940 Other State 239 300 435 300 0%
Subtotal Revenue 5,164,066 4,717,651 5,291,013 5,146,751 12%
4700001 Property Tax Transfer (467,196) (3,495,075)  (3,876,173) (3,098,005) 1%
Net Revenue 4,696,870 1,222,576 1,414,840 2,048,746 16%
5010200 Salaries 1,586,784 1,710,720 1,669,554 1,800,921 5%
5020000 Benefits 883,398 964,280 847,630 1,005,800 4%
5030301 Consultant Services 119,809 200,000 87,768 206,000 3%
5030304  Prof Svcs - Legal 25,385 100,000 19,467 103,000 3%
5030305  Prof Svcs - Audit 28,535 35,898 35,898 37,693 5%
5049901 Office Supplies 7,784 13,000 2,215 13,390 3%
5049902 Small Furn/Equip 2,123 10,000 13,573 10,300 3%
5049903 Software Maintenance 69,213 65,000 84,096 90,000 38%
5049904 Copier Suppl & Srvc 8,784 9,725 8,315 10,017 3%
5049905 Postage 2,349 3,278 3,222 3,377 3%
5049906 Computers 10,065 21,500 5,478 22,145 3%
5050201 Communication - Phone 3,057 - 1,123 - -
5060301 Insurance - Gen Liability 28,111 32,500 24,850 33,475 3%
5090101 Memberships & Prof Dev. 48,404 68,200 66,090 72,928 7%
5090202 Mileage and Travel 22,955 52,318 16,600 53,888 3%
5090801 Marketing 16,015 25,000 341 25,750 3%
5100401 County Fee - Special District 12,747 13,506 2,158 13,911 3%
5121200 Office Rental 137,817 142,000 139,853 146,260 3%
Subtotal Expense 3,013,335 3,466,925 3,028,231 3,648,855 5%
5100100 Salary/Benefit Transfers (2,345,658) (2,497,265)  (2,465,441) (2,654,451) 6%
5100101 Transfer Overhead (658,288) (629,039) (551,415) (563,590) -10%
Net Expense 9,389 340,621 11,375 430,814 26%
Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 24

Iltem 6



90

Local Service

The local service budget (table 10) includes all revenues and expenses related to the provision of fixed route service
and general purpose dial-a-ride, excluding rural service. Major programs in the local service budget include local
fixed route, Community Shuttle service, supplemental school, Muir Woods seasonal shuttle, and Novato Dial-A-Ride.
In FY 2020/21, revenues and expenses for yellow bus service were included in the local service budget. Other major
expenses in the local service budget include consultant services for stop-level ride checks, service contract audits
and reviews, communications, marketing, and staff time for contract oversight. This budget also includes costs and
revenues for special projects such as the youth pass, and Homeward Bound tickets.

The local service budget for FY 2021/22 is $24 million. It represents a 6.5% increase over the prior year revised
budget and is based on returning service levels by program to the District’s pre-pandemic service plan. The service
plan includes the gradual return of Muir Woods Shuttle service, the return of supplemental school service and
ending most of the supplemental back up service added to accommodate social distancing during the pandemic
(Table 8). If current social distancing measures are not relaxed or if service demand changes, Marin Transit will need
to modify the service plan.

Fixed route ridership is projected to return to 60% pre-COVID levels in the first half of FY2021/22 and increase to
80% of pre-COVID levels at the end of FY2021/22 (average of 70% pre-COVID).

Services are operated under contract to Marin Airporter (Local basic and Community Shuttles) and MV
Transportation (Supplemental School and Muir Woods Shuttle), and Vivalon, dba Whistlestop (Novato Dial-A-Ride).
Local Basic and Trunk line services are also operated through an intra-agency agreement with the Golden Gate
Bridge Highway and Transportation District (GGBHTD). The intra-agency agreement also includes revenue sharing
and the payment to GGBHTD for customer service and maintenance and security at the San Rafael Transit Center.

Several contract amendments were made by the Marin Transit Board to address impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic.
New expenses for cleaning and servicing vehicles were added to the GGBHTD, Marin Airporter, and MV
Transportation contracts for a total annual cost of $245,000. Since MV Transportation began operating additional
hours for supplemental service needed for distancing required during the pandemic, their contract was amended to
increase the fixed fee amount by $60,000 per year to provide additional maintenance services. These services will
continue until hours are reduced. Each contract also includes an annual price escalation of 2.7 -3%. As a result, the
purchased transportation budget increases 5% in FY2021/22 compared to the prior year budget. Hourly rates for
services are shown in table 9.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 25

Iltem 6



91

Table 9: Local Budget Service Levels

FY 2021/22 Average
Budgeted Contract Cost

Service Per Hour
(Rev Hrs) (without fuel)

Service Type

Service levels increased 3% compared to prior
year revised budget; service provide by two
118,200 $112.21 contractors; blended contract rate remains
similar to prior year due to a shift or service
between contractors in FY 2020/21.
Service level increased 2.5% compared to
Community Shuttles 44,800 $80.58 prior year revised budget; contract rate
increases 3%.
Service level decreases 66% from prior year
6,700 $115.18 revised budget but is 34% higher than the
pre-COVID service level.

Local Basic and Trunk
Line

Supplemental School
and Partnership

147.72
Muir Woods Shuttle 6,500 » Gradual return to pre-pandemic service levels

Novato Dial-A-Ride 2,600 $81.4 Operated by paratransit contractor

Local service is funded with a combination of fare revenue, advertising revenue, Measure A/AA local sales tax funds,
Transportation Development Act (TDA), State Transit Assistance (STA), and federal grants. Measure AA sales tax
funds in the local budget include both sub-strategy 4.1 Local Bus funding and sub-strategy 4.4 - School Service
funds for providing supplemental school service to middle and high schools. Total local sales tax revenues
budgeted for local service are $8.7 million and includes $1.7 million in prior year carryforward funds. Measure AA
funding is 36% of budgeted revenues for local service and at a similar funding level to the prior year budget.

In anticipation of a large drop in available state operations funding from TDA and STA and in accordance with
guidance from MTC, Marin Transit budgeted for a 40% drop in state operations revenues in FY2020/21. Revenues
did drop but not as significantly as feared. Annual allocations are not at pre-pandemic levels but combined with
carryforward revenues, the local budget for STA and TDA increase 62% and 54% from the prior year budget.

Fare revenues are budgeted based on ridership and average fare per passengers. FY2021/22 ridership is expected to
be 70% of pre-pandemic levels. Marin Transit also provides two major fare subsidy programs that reduce fare
revenue. These are the youth pass program for free fixed route transit to low-income youth and Homeward Bound
that provides free fixed route transit to people participating in County programs. The low-income youth fare
program is budgeted to distribute $500,000 in free fares and Measure B funds up to $80,000 in free fares through the
Homeward Bound program.

Marin Transit is budgeting $3.6 million of Federal relief funds to backfill lost revenues and fund annual service cost
increases.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 26

Iltem 6



92

Figure 8: Local Revenue Service Hours by Program

200,000
180,000
160,000
140,000
"
5 120,000
=}
T
Q
3
c
% 100,000 Novato Dial-A-Ride
«
= B Muir Woods Shuttle
3
E 80,000 Supplemental Service
= Shuttle Service
W Local Fixed Route
60,000
40,000
20,000
0
\4 o ) o
N XS ‘-J\ \ \ \ o,(‘
il r@ S & & & s zb‘” o
& k'\ ‘E“ < < M & é é@& r\'}(o’
N
& <&
e
<o
<
Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 27

Iltem 6



93

Figure 9: Local Passenger Trips by Program

3,500,000
3,000,000
2,500,000
B
& 2,000,000
c
2
= = Novato Dial-A-Ride
E B Muir Woods Shuttle
£ 1,500,000
< = Supplemental Service
m Shuttle Service
B Local Fixed Route
1,000,000
500,000
0
o 9 ] > £
S o & & o o o &
’19\' "9\, '9\’ {\9 {9& q?\ ,‘9\' '19'\ o &
Q& Q& Q& < ¢ & QN & -4‘5@ q,'\’(o'
& QOQ
N
N
&
Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 28

Iltem 6



94

Table 10: Local Service Budget

% A
FY 2020 Fr2021 FY. 2021 FromFY

Actual Bud:qet- Estimated 2021

Revised Actuals
Budget
4060301 Advertising Revenue 237,238 265,740 245,548 273,712 3%
4070301 Lease of Property 282,930 328,308 165,060 336,735 3%
4090101 Other Gov Agency Payments 30,000 0 0 0 -
4092001 Measure A Sales Tax 1,699,572 565,432 944,535 0 -100%
4092003 Measure A Sales tax - Interest 85,000 0 0 0 -
4092005 Measure AA Sales Tax 7,703,546 8,899,994 6,456,642 8,680,992 -2%
4110101 State Transit Assistance (STA) 1,594,383 1,438,871 1,620,191 2,324,860 62%
4110102 Transit Development Act (TDA) 5,225,171 3,817,097 3,817,097 5,871,942 54%
4110103 STA - Lifeline 391,151 0 0 0 -
4119911 State SREC Credits 0 0 16,167 16,000 -
4139910 Fed-FTA 5307 0 70,520 70,520 0 -100%
4139912 Fed-FTA 5307 Relief Funds 1,500,608 3,000,000 6,760,570 3,654,814 22%
4139951 National Park Service 370,245 15,883 0 418,544  2535%
4140100 Fare Revenue 1,964,027 1,786,534 1,177,939 1,563,217 -13%
4020000 Special Fares - Paid by Agency 510,430 373,010 213,970 556,323 49%
Subtotal Revenue 21,594,301 20,561,389 21,488,239 23,697,139 15%
4700001 Property Tax Transfer 39,176 1,500,000 - 300,000 -80%
4700002 Program Revenue Transfer 66,604 80,000 52,000 80,000 0%
Total Revenue 21,700,081 22,141,389 21,540,239 24,077,139 9%
Expense |
5030301 Consultant Services 55,024 224,000 154,110 210,000 -6%
5030310 Fare Processing Charges 14,523 17,510 11,742 18,035 3%
5030320 Customer Service 310,030 330,000 355,982 338,910 3%
5030602 Custodial Service 12,133 37,613 3,000 68,291 82%
5030701 Security Services 248,254 290,560 402,916 298,324 3%
5040101 Fuel 1,405,450 1,983,935 1,258,546 2,268,597 14%
5040160 Electrical Power 28,906 60,000 32,944 120,000 100%
5040180 Utilities (facility) 12,547 34,200 32,000 35,000

5049902 Small Equipment 3,983 10,000 0 10,000 0%
5049904 Software 38,311 42,000 75,168 43,260 3%
5049911 COVID-19 Supplies and Cleaning 45,828 300,000 183,525 244,927 -18%
5050205 Communication 59,692 114,740 114,106 128,454 12%
5080101 Purchased Transportation 17,191,268 17,770,564 17,010,974 18,374,221 3%
5090801 Marketing 72,320 98,403 49,770 90,000 -9%
5100404 Expense Transfer - GGT Wave 85,000 0 0 0 -
Subtotal Expense 19,583,269 21,313,525 19,684,783 22,248,019 4%
5100100 Salary/Benefit Transfers 1,592,126 1,601,698 1,717,610 1,801,776 12%
5100101 Overhead Transfer 428,123 424,382 382,748 307,752 -27%
Total Expense 21,603,518 23,339,605 21,785,141 24,357,547 4%

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 29

Iltem 6



95

Yellow Bus Service

The yellow bus program was suspended for FY2020/21 in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and there a still many
unknowns for the FY2021/22 school year. Many schools are anticipating re-opening with more typical schedules in
2021 but there is still uncertainty about exact schedules and how social distancing requirements will impact daily
academics.

The FY2020/21 budget includes revenue and expenses associated with the operations of following components:
(A) Operation of the Ross Valley yellow bus program at pre-pandemic services levels;
(B) Distribution of Measure AA funding to existing eligible Marin County Yellow Bus Programs; and
(Q) General staffing support for the development of yellow bus services in Marin County.

In prior years, Marin Transit staff provided planning and operations support to the Mill Valley and Tiburon yellow bus
programs. The City of Mill Valley suspended their program in FY2020/21. Marin Transit is anticipating more limited
staff role in the Tiburon bus program now that it is more established.

(A) Management of the Ross Valley yellow bus program - In FY 2021/22 Marin Transit anticipates continuing to
manage operations, service contracts, and pass sales for six yellow buses serving Ross Valley schools. Annually,

Marin Transit makes several assumptions to develop the budget and price the passes for the upcoming school year
and presents a draft and final budget to the Ross Valley Yellow School Bus program Joint Exercise of Powers
Authority (JEPA) for its review and approval. Due to uncertainties about academic schedules in the 2021/22 school
year, Marin Transit does not anticipate the program parameters can be finalized until mid-summer, when the school
district has more information about schedules and the JEPA has determined service levels, pass prices and subsidy
levels. The FY 2021/22 budget includes revenue and expense assumptions based on pre-pandemic services. These
assumptions may need to be adjusted as additional information on service levels, pass prices and contributions from
other local agency partners such as the County of Marin, the Town of San Anselmo, and the Town of Fairfax are
finalized.

(B) Distribution of Measure AA funding to existing Marin County yellow bus programs - With the passage of Measure
AA, a new sub-strategy for school transportation was established. Marin Transit is not receiving new funding, but
funding that was previously in the Local Transit and Capital Funding sub-strategies now make up the new sub-
strategy. Marin Transit has always spent Measure A sales tax on school transportation, including supplemental
school service, the youth pass program and bus service to Ross Valley schools.

In January 2019, the Marin Transit board approved a three-year program to distribute $600,000 a year in Measure AA
funding to eligible home to school “yellow bus” programs. Due to the pandemic, only about half of these funds are
anticipated to be expended in FY 2020/21. The remaining un-spent funds, approximately $290,000, will be available
for supplemental allocations for re-mobilization costs or other cost resulting from the year-long suspension. The
Marin Transit board approved the annual allocation of $542,362 of FY2021/22 funds in February 2021 to the yellow
bus programs as shown in table 11. This is the final year of the three-year program and the Board will be
considering extending an updating the program in the fall and winter.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 30

Iltem 6



96

(C) General staffing support for the development of yellow bus service in Marin County- Marin Transit will continue
to document need, facilitate and provide planning support for new service, and help develop and sustain yellow bus
service in Marin County.

Table 11: FY 2021/22 Measure AA Yellow School Bus Grant Allocations

Ross Valley WHIRTESY Reed Union San Rafael Miller

School School District School

Elementary

School iz
District (discontinued) District o ESD
District

Program Structure
Does Marin Transit
directly contract with a Yes Ne No No No
yellow bus operator?

Marin Transit Marin-Transit Marin Transit None None
owns contract provides provides
Sontiesivps with service Operational Operational
provider Suppert Support
Service Provider Michael S . First Student First Student Self-
Transportation Transportation performs
FY 2017/18 Program Data -
Number of Buses 6 2 7 12 6
Number of Schools 3 3 3 8 4
Served
One-way Passes 1,013 2H4 1,316 2,792 605
FY 2021/22 Measure AA Distribution
Formula Results $232,085 $0 $135,877 $232,085 $42,244
Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 31

Iltem 6



Table 12: Yellow School Bus Service Budget

FY 2020

Actual

4030000 Yellow Bus Fares- Paid By Othe 151,010
4090101 Local Government Payments 92,497
4092005 Measure AA Sales Tax 471,339
4140105 Fare Revenue - Yellow Bus 301,192

Subtotal Revenue 1,016,038
4700001 Property Tax Transfer 8,849
Total Revenue 1,024,887

5030301 Consultant Services 5,595
5030310 Fare Processing Charges 13,330
5030602 Custodial Service 1,337
5049902 Small Furn/Equip 136
5049903 Software 400
5050205 Communication-AVL 11,550
5050206 Communication-Data 8,210
5080103 Yellow Bus School Service 426,087
5090801 Marketing 193
5098050 Grants to Yellow Bus Programs 435,485
5120401 Leases and Rentals 19,019
Subtotal Expense 921,342
5100100 Salary/Benefit Transfers 81,603
5100101 Transfer Overhead 21,943

Total Expenses 1,024,888

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22

FY2021 FY‘ 2021 FY2022
Budget- Estimated Budget
Revised Actuals

151,000 0 151,000
106,483 0 109,677
600,000 229,520 613,200
422,665 0 422,665
1,280,148 229,520 1,296,542
19,668 2,855 13,219
1,299,816 232,375 1,309,761
0 1,400 0
18,650 1,558 19,210
1,957 0 2,016
1,800 0 1,800
0 0 0
15,852 0 16,327
9,785 0 10,079
662,256 0 682,124
3,000 0 3,000
435,485 218,129 410,406
25,472 0 26,236
1,174,257 221,087 1,171,198
101,681 9,283 106,584
29,905 2,005 31,980
1,305,843 232,375 1,309,762

% A
FromFY
2021 Budget

0%
3%
2%
0%
1%
-33%
1%

3%
3%
0%

3%
3%
3%
0%
-6%
3%
0%
5%
7%
0%

32

Iltem 6



98

Rural Service

Rural service is operated as the West Marin Stagecoach (Stagecoach) and includes northern Route 68, southern
Route 61, and the rural Dial-A-Ride program. The West Marin Stagecoach, Routes 68 and 61, is operated under
contract with MV Transportation. The rural Dial-A-Ride service is operated by Marin Transit's paratransit contractor,
Vivalon, dba Whistlestop.

Since most of the Rural service provides lifeline connections to rural communities, these services continued to
operate throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. In September 2020, Marin Transit added 1,050 service hours to Route
61 to convert the seasonal peak/off-peak schedules to a consistent year-round schedule at the historic peak service
level. These hours also allow for a new extension (Route 61m) to connect Mill Valley to Stinson Beach on weekends
and holidays.

The FY2021/22 budget temporarily increases the budgeted Stagecoach service hours by 15%, from 17,450 annual
hours to 20,000 annual hours (table 13). The budgeted hours are the maximum hours that can be operated based
on the available equipment and facilities. Actual hours will be determined based on the service level needed to
minimize pass-ups on seasonal services and to retain drivers until the full return of school and Muir Woods shuttle
services. The additional service will be funded with a combination of federal CRRSAA relief funding and local
property tax. Marin Transit will continue to monitor service demand and vehicle distancing requirements to evaluate
if service levels should be adjusted. Similar to local fixed routes services, ridership for FY2021/22 is projected to be
70% of the pre-pandemic level (Figure 7).

The FY2021/22 budget includes operation of the Rural Dial-A-Ride at current levels. This includes one round trip per
week from Tomales and Dillon Beach to Petaluma and two round trips per month from Point Reyes to Novato.

Table 13: Rural Budget Service Levels

Service Level Contract Cost Per

Service Type (Revenue Hour (without
Hours) fuel)

Allows for a temporary increase of services

levels by re-allocating Muir Woods service
West Marin Stagecoach 20,000 $94.33 hours to prevent pass-ups on seasonal
services and retain drivers for return of
services.
Continue service twice a month between
Point Reyes and Novato and weekly
between Dillon Beach/Tomales and
Petaluma

Rural Dial-A-Ride 400 $82.36

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 33

Iltem 6



Figure 10: Rural Service Level and Ridership Trends

120,000

w Passengers

¥ Hevenue Hours

100,000

80,000 -

60,000

Passengers

AD,000

20,000

25,000

- 20,000

F 15,000

- 10,000

- 5,000

Revenue Hours

99

The rural service budget (table 14) includes contract service operations, marketing, fuel, communications, and Marin
Transit staff expenses. Additional costs have been added for COVID related cleaning and maintenance.

Rural service is funded with a combination of local sales tax funds and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section
5311 rural funding. Marin Transit is receiving $523,877 in CRRSAA funding that will help fund the temporary
increase in services and will help backfill drops in other revenue sources. Fare revenue is projected to be 70% of

pre-pandemic levels as riders return to transit and capacity limits on vehicles are reduced.

Marin Transit receives the same 3% annual allocation of local sales tax funds under Measure AA as Measure A.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22

34

Iltem 6



100

Table 14: Rural Service Budget

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY,2021 FY 2022 o8
Actual Budget Estimated Budget fromFY2021
Actuals Budget
4092001  Measure AA Sales Tax 0 27,059 27,059 0 -100%
4092005 Measure A Sales Tax 900,000 564,320 570,204 664,630 18%
4139920  Fed-FTA 5311 Rural 231,638 220,302 224,902 231,649 5%
4139951  Fed-FTA 5311 Relief Funds 239,772 109,772 800,000 523,877 377%
4140100  Fare Revenue 81,649 81,423 49,886 81,474 0%
Subtotal Revenue 1,453,059 1,002,876 1,672,051 1,501,630 50%
4700001  Property Tax Transfer 362,105 995,407 318,459 1,158,429 16%
Total Revenue 1,815,164 1,998,283 1,990,510 2,660,059 33%
Expense |
5030301  Consultant Services 4,472 15,450 2,305 15,914 3%
5040101 Fuel 199,554 256,962 160,198 257,829 0%
5049902  Small Equipment 132 5,000 3,283 5,000 0%
5049911  COVID-19 Supplies and Cleaning 0 0 0 13,073 -
5050205 Communication-AVL 13,756 17,652 25,775 18,182 3%
5050206  Communication-Data 831 1,093 831 1,126 3%
5080101  Purchased Transportation 1,457,241 1,688,096 1,667,540 1,909,351 13%
5090801 Marketing 8,073 34,132 8,672 20,000 -41%
Subtotal Expense 1,684,059 2,018,385 1,868,604 2,240,475 11%
5100100 Salary/Benefit Transfers 103,321 109,503 99,676 124,348 14%
5100101 Transfer Overhead 27,783 32,205 22,229 37,310 16%
Total Expenses 1,815,163 2,160,093 1,990,509 2,402,133 11%
Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 35

Iltem 6



101

Marin Access (Paratransit and Mobility Management)

The Marin Access budget includes Marin Access paratransit services for both local and regional trips and associated
costs for fuel, communications, scheduling software, and marketing. The Marin Access budget also includes Marin
Transit’s Mobility Management services. The purpose of the Mobility Management program is to increase mobility
for the County’s older adults and those with disabilities in need of transportation services, and provide cost effective
and improved alternatives to paratransit. The Mobility Management services (table 15) include the Catch-A-Ride
subsidized taxi program, volunteer driver reimbursement programs, the “Marin Transit Connect” on demand service,
the Travel Navigator eligibility and information center, and travel training.

Table 15: Marin Access Budget Service and Program Levels

Service Level Contract Cost Per

Service Type (Revenue Hour (without
Hours) {TT)]

Budgeted hours 70% of pre-COVID service

Local Paratransit 40,700 $82.40'

demand.

Budgeted hours are reduced to reflect
Regional Paratransit 4,400 $149.80 uag u .

reduced service demand

Same day accessible service with limited

. service area near the 101 Corridor in Marin

Connect (Pilot) 6,120 $87.80

County. Budget includes two vehicles
operating weekdays from 6 am to 7 pm.
Service Level

Service/Program (Projected Funding Level
Ridership)

Passenger demand projected at 70% of the

Catch A Ride 9,800 $410,000 pre-COVID level, partially funded with
Measure B.
Program at similar service level to pre-
COVID demand. Fully funded by Measure B.
Provides support to external agencies for
NA $80,000 innovation projects; program has been on

hold due to the pandemic

Provides fare assistance for low-income
NA $85,000 riders. Fare assistance is funded with

Measure B.

Volunteer Driver 13,500 $140,000

Innovation Incubator /
Gap Grants

Low Income Fare
Assistance Program

Notes:
1) This is the effective rate at the projected service level under the current contract based on tier 2 rates. Actual
costs are billed as a fixed monthly administrative cost with a $49.65hourly rate. Costs for January 1, 2022-July 31,
2022 are anticipated to be under a new contract.
2) Thisis the effective rate at the projected service level. Actual costs are billed as a fixed monthly administrative
cost with a $ 48.95hourly rate. Costs for January 1, 2022-July 31, 2022 are anticipated to be under a new contract.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 36

Iltem 6



102

The FY 2021/22 budget for Marin Access (table 16) is $6.9 million, which funds the service and programs shown in
table 15 and is a 12% decrease compared to the prior year budget. The budget provides for local paratransit service
levels that are 70% of pre-COVID levels. The budget also includes the Marin Transit Connect pilot program that
continues to test on demand, accessible transit service.

Marin Access activities in the FY 2021/22 budget include:

= Adjustment of mobility management services to reflect changes in community needs due to the COVID-19
pandemic;

= Management of new paratransit maintenance facility (currently under contract for purchase);
= Consolidating Marin Access services under one new contract to become effective January 1, 2022;

= Continued implementation of a modified Marin Transit Connect program using the UBER platform to
provide accessible same-day transportation service available to the general public within a limited
geographic area;

= Continued implementation of electronic fare payment for all Marin Access programs;

= Additional opportunities to provide gap grant funding to agencies or organizations frequently served by
Marin Access to improve the user experience;

=  Evaluation of current travel training efforts and expansion of the program to include a volunteer travel
ambassador program and eligible rider orientation sessions;

» Continued development of resources to assist local traditional volunteer driver programs;

= Conducting outreach in venues easily accessible and commonly frequented by older adults and people with
disabilities; and

= Improving coordination between human service agencies and transportation providers.

Marin Transit plan to continue providing free fixed route tickets valued at $80,000 to Marin County’s Homeward
Bound program for participating residents. The cost of this program is represented as a revenue transfer from the
Marin Access program to the local program.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 37

Iltem 6



103

Table 16: Marin Access Budget

% A
FY 2020 FY2021 FY 2021 FY2022 FromFY
Actual ~ Budoet-  Estimated o o6 2021
Revised Actuals
Budget
4092001 Measure A Sales Tax 0 134,574 134,574 0 -100%
4092005 Measure AA Sales Tax 2,137,479 1,930,923 1,350,000 2,767,180 43%
4099950 Measure B 956,701 1,075,000 1,109,293 944,943 -12%
4110101 State Transit Assistance 62,368 60,000 60,000 60,000 0%
4119910 State Prop Tx Relief HOPTR 18,719 16,000 5,562 16,000 0%
4139910 Fed-FTA 5307 Urbanized Area Formula 687,028 697,574 697,574 802,802 15%
4139914 Fed-FTA 5307 Relief Funds 315,743 1,500,000 559,614 0 -100%
4139915 Fed-FTA 5310 Mobility 500,687 115,120 91,276 81,400 -29%
4140100 Fare Revenue 224,988 342,960 61,546 242,900 -29%
4601003 GGBHTD - Local Paratransit Payment 1,036,216 1,148,187 777,005 527,331 -54%
4601004 GGBHTD - Regional Paratransit Payment 738,501 819,586 598,486 705,473 -14%
Subtotal Revenue 6,678,430 7,839,924 5,444,930 6,148,029 -22%
4700001 Property Tax Transfer 1,561 80,000 29,859 784,361 880%
4700002 Program Revenue Transfer (66,604) (80,000) (42,000) (80,000) 0%
Total Revenue 6,613,387 7,839,924 5,432,789 6,852,390 -13%
5030301 Consultant Services 36,680 63,000 19,604 83,900 33%
5030320 Customer Service 327,417 329,555 329,556 339,442 3%
5030602 Custodial Service 0 0 0 20,000
5040101 Fuel 478,066 666,271 195,310 478,197 -28%
5040160 Utilities (Facility) 0 0 0 30,000
5049902 Small Furn/Equip 431 5,000 0 10,000 100%
5049903 Software 145,414 183,315 174,386 178,064 -3%
5049911 COVID-Supplies and Cleaning 21,283 75,076 58,677 84,000 12%
5050204 Communication-MERA Radio 20,291 21,598 20,204 22,246 3%
5050206 Communication-Data 15,587 15,450 12,816 35,000 127%
5080101 Purchased Transportation - In Report 4,457,843 5,144,938 3,599,574 4,335,581 -16%
5080102 Purchased Transportation - Regional 639,654 785,074 573,699 659,320 -16%
5090801 Marketing 32,809 50,000 22,596 51,500 3%
5098001 'Misc-Exp Transit User Training 7,242 12,000 0 12,360 3%
5098002 Gap Grant 2,570 60,000 0 80,000 33%
Subtotal 6,185,287 7,411,277 5,006,422 6,419,610 -13%
5100100 Salary/Benefit Transfers 337,378 312,866 348,132 355,281 14%
5100101 Transfer Overhead 90,721 92,015 78,233 106,599 16%
Total Expense 6,613,386 7,816,158 5,432,787 6,881,490 -12%

Marin Access Service: Paratransit, Connect, Catch A Ride, and Volunteer Driver Programs
The COVID-19 pandemic has severely impacted Marin Access paratransit, Connect, Catch A Ride and Volunteer
Driver program demand. Ridership since April 2020 has been approximately 80% lower than historic levels. Many of

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 38

Iltem 6



104

these riders were the first to be eligible for the COVID-19 vaccine but the demand for services has been slow to
return. There is still uncertainty about how quickly paratransit demand will rebound once clients are vaccinated. A
significant amount of demand is tied to group programs that have not yet re-started.

Marin Access paratransit service provides demand-response trips to passengers certified as unable to use the fixed
route system either all or some of the time. This includes trips mandated under the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) federal law as well as trips that go beyond the ADA requirements. This service, and a regional paratransit
service managed on behalf of GGBHTD, are operated under a single contract to Vivalon (dba Whistlestop).

In response to the lower demand and additional needs related to the COVID-19 pandemic, Marin Transit executed
four contract amendments with Vivalon in the first 10 months following the shelter in place orders. The contract
amendments were designed to help retain workers, allow for additional cleaning costs, allow for community
partnership mobility services to be offered, and adjustments to the fixed and variable rate structure to reflect the
significant change in demand. In parallel, Marin Transit released a request for proposal (RFP) for a new consolidated
Marin Access contract that would be effective January 1, 2022. Unlike the current contract, the RFP includes nearly
all services and programs offered under the Marin Access umbrella and also offers prospective bidders paratransit
vehicle parking, maintenance facilities, administrative office space and all software needed to perform the contract.
The contract fixed and hourly rates will be based on a tiered structure to address the continued uncertainty about
demand for paratransit services.

The FY2021/22 budget includes the new direct facility costs but no cost increases for the anticipated new
consolidated Marin Access contract. The results of this procurement may have a significant impact on the costs for
Marin Access and a mid-year budget amendment may be needed to reflect the final cost structure.

The Connect pilot program started a new phase of the pilot beginning July 1, 2020. Connect provides same-day on
demand services in a limited service area along the highway 101 corridor within 2.5 miles of SMART stations. The
program provides two accessible vans on weekdays that are operated by the paratransit contractor and scheduled
and dispatched through the UBER platform. The program budgets for 6,120 hours and is projected to provide
17,100 passengers trips in FY2021/22. While focused on Marin Access riders, Connect is also intended to provide
first-last mile connections to SMART through employer partnerships. Evaluation of this pilot has been extended due
the COVID-19 pandemic.

Marin Transit's volunteer driver program allows Marin County residents that are 65+ or ADA eligible to identify
trusted drivers and provide mileage reimbursements for up to 100 miles per month (400 miles in West Marin). In
FY2020/21, the reimbursement rate for the volunteer driver programs was increased from $0.35 to $0.60 per mile.
Staff projected the increased reimbursement rate would lead to an increase in program participation, but the impact
is unclear due to the drop in ridership related to the COVID-19 pandemic. While there are currently fewer riders, the
remaining riders have reported that they appreciate the rate increase and they have increased their reimbursement
requests up to the new allowable monthly mileage limits.

Catch-A-Ride is a subsidized taxi program for Marin County residents that are 65+ or ADA eligible. Riders can take
up to 10 trips per month at a subsidy of up to $14 per trip after a base fare of $4. Catch-A-Ride trips are scheduled
and dispatched through Marin Transit's contractor and provided by local Marin County taxis. In FY2020/21, the base
fare of $4.00 was added to the Catch-A-Ride fare as part of the Marin Access fare restructuring and staff anticipated

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 39

Iltem 6



105

program usage would decline. FY2020/21 ridership did decline (64% from FY2019/20), but most of the decline is
likely attributable to the COVID-19 pandemic. In FY2021/22, staff will continue to monitor Catch-A-Ride usage and
evaluate the impact of adding the base fare and identify opportunities to streamline operations.

Regional paratransit, fully funded by GGBHTD, continues to experience about an 80% decline in requests for ADA
mandated trips in FY 2020/21. The FY 2021/22 budget includes 4,400 revenue hours for regional paratransit service
which is 60% of the pre-COVID demand.

The budget includes other related program costs such as scheduling software, operation of on-vehicle equipment,
and fuel. A Marin Access consulting budget is available for information technology costs related to hosting software
and for additional contract support.

Marin Transit purchases fuel directly from the County of Marin for the paratransit program. The FY 2021/22 fuel
budget allows for a return to pre-pandemic prices plus a 5% price increase.

Figure 11: Marin Access Passengers by Program

200,000

180,000
160,000 I
140,000 -i I I
% 120,000
L
-
kS m Connect
é,‘ 100,000 - B Catch A Ride
é m Volunteer Driver
w
& 30,000 - Regional Paratransit
® Local Paratransit
60,000 -
40,000 -+ I
20,000 A I
0 4 T T T T r T T T T
W P& s ne o\ n aho et e
oV A3 o A5 A a1 o\ A\
o 20 o7 0 ey 0 N «° o g% 11\“0@
?{'1.“7‘ ?()5’7’
Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 40

Iltem 6



106

Figure 12: Marin Access Revenue Hours by Program

80,000

70,000 l

60,000 +—

50,000 -
40,000 -
m Connect Hours
Regional Paratransit Hours

30,000 - M Local Paratransit hours
20,000 -+
10,000 A

0 -

\qﬂ a°° 693‘
\ \rl
m @ e

Revenue Hours per Year

?«1"\3 (—‘{T«Q\M ?*7*0\5' v‘h“‘e’. 9{10\1‘ wp\q’l

w“"“

Mobility Management

Marin Transit established the Mobility Management Office in 2009, with initial funding from a Federal New Freedom
Grant. The program has continued to receive Federal Section 5310 grants to fund staffing costs. Marin Transit
established the Marin Access Mobility Management Center (Travel Navigator program) in 2010, as a one-stop-shop
for information and eligibility on all Marin Access programs. The Mobility Management Center serves as an umbrella
for paratransit, volunteer driver, a subsidized taxi program (Catch-A-Ride), and travel training. Travel training
activities include local informational presentations and individualized travel training. There are currently three full-
time Travel Navigators and one full-time Travel Navigator Supervisor.

Riders with disabilities and those who are aging have a diverse set of mobility needs and not all riders require
paratransit to travel. Instead of offering paratransit as the only alternative to fixed route, the District has been
successful in implementing a mobility management approach that matches riders with the most efficient and
attractive option for both the rider and provider. As Marin Transit expands the mobility management program, staff
are looking to provide lower cost options to riders that also provide more flexibility to a diverse population. Moving
forward, the District recognizes the mobility management program as an opportunity to test new partnerships and
incorporate additional non-profit or private providers.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 41

Iltem 6



107

Marin Access Revenue

Marin Access programs are primarily funded by local sources including Measure AA, Measure B and property tax.
Marin Access receives 9.5% of Measure AA sales tax revenue or around $2.0 million per year. As of FY 2011/12, Marin
Transit receives 35% of the Measure B vehicle license fee to support the mobility management initiatives. Marin
Transit is budgeting $944,943 of Measure B funding in FY 2021/22, which includes an estimated $180,000 in unspent
prior year allocations.

Marin Transit expended $560,00 in Federal Section 5307 CARES Act funding in FY2020/21 on Marin Access programs
to help sustain contractors and services. No federal relief funds are budgeted for FY2021/22. Marin Transit
projecting that the existing revenues will be sufficient to fund the projected demand for services. If riders return
more quickly to Marin Access programs, additional revenue will be needed.

Marin Transit restructured paratransit fares and other mobility management program fees as of July 1, 2020. The
changes were designed to make fares and subsidy levels commensurate with the type of service offered. The
changes included a 50% fare increase on paratransit and adjustments to other mobility management program fees.
Distance-based fares were added on Connect for non-Marin Access clients in February 2020. These fares
significantly increase per trip fare revenue on Connect. Total Marin Access fare revenue was anticipated to increase,
but due to the significant decline in demand due to the pandemic, it is difficult to determine the impact of the fare
changes. Fare revenue for FY2021/22 is projected to be 29% below the pre-pandemic projection but over twice the
estimated actual for FY2021/22 due to the anticipated return of ridership.

In FY 2021/22, Marin Transit expects to expend the following state and federal grant awards for Marin Access:

FY2021/22 Total Grant Award Program Source
Expenditure
$81,400 $162,800 Mobility Management — Federal Section 5310 FY18-19

Additional Staffing

GGBHTD pays for all costs related to regional paratransit along with their share of mandated local paratransit based
on their share of transit in Marin County (currently 24%). The agency share for local paratransit is calculated based
on each agency’s prior year Marin County fixed route ridership on routes with complementary paratransit
obligations. Since the pandemic has impacted GGBHTD's ridership more significantly, they may pay for a lower
share of FY2021/22 local paratransit costs. As of FY 2015/16, GGBHTD directly reports the ridership, fares, and costs
associated with their share of paratransit to the National Transit Database (NTD) and the State Controller’s Office.

Under the 2015 GGBHTD contract, Marin Transit’s share of Federal Transit Administration Section 5307 for Marin
County paratransit operations increased from 50% to 80%. This source accounts for 12% of Marin Access revenue.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 42

Iltem 6



108

Facility Budget

The facility operations revenues and expenses for Rush Landing, included in a separate Facility’s budget in the
FY2020/21 Budget, have been moved to the local operations budget (table 10). New facility operations costs for the
maintenance facility that is currently being purchased are included in the Marin Access budget (table 16).

Capital Budget

Marin Transit’s annual capital budget (table 17) of $13.8 million provides funding for transit vehicles, bus stop
improvements, transit technology projects, and other capital expenses. Figure 9 provides capital expenditures and
budget by project type to show the significant variation in expenditures by year. Marin Transit successfully
purchased a two-and-a-half-acre parcel (Rush Landing) in FY2019/20 with a federal discretionary Section 5339 grant
and is currently under contract to purchase a locally funded maintenance facility in San Rafael in FY2020/21. These
purchases will provide vehicle parking for only a portion of the fleet and the maintenance facility is anticipated to
only provide a maintenance location only for the paratransit service. Additional facilities and facility improvements
are needed to accommodate Marin Transit’s full parking and maintenance needs. Marin Transit will continue to look
to purchase additional land in FY2021/22 and work on improvement projects and both new facility sites. Facility
improvements include installation of electric vehicle charging infrastructure and upgrades to the facilities such as
fencing and lighting. Marin Transit has lower investment in technology projects and increased investment in bus
stop improvements planned for FY2021/22.

Capital expenditures are defined in the District’s fixed asset management policy. A “Fixed Asset” includes
equipment, supplies and rolling stock with a unit purchase value of at least $5,000 and a service life of more than
one year. All projects that meet the requirements of the District’s fixed asset policy are capitalized and depreciated
over the defined life of the associated asset type. Expenditures not meeting the District’s policy for capitalization
will be included as operations expenses on financial statements.

In the FY2021/22 budget, state and federal grants fund 25% of capital project costs (table 17). The budget includes
the expenditure of $5.6 million capital reserves (prior year property tax revenues) to fund facility improvements and
purchase of additional land for vehicle parking.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 43

Iltem 6



109

Figure 13: Capital Project Budget by Type

18,000,000

16,000,000

14,000,000

12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000 Ongoing Capital Expenses

M Facilities
6,000,000

Technology Projects

Bus Stop Improvements

4,000,000
m Vehices

2,000,000

Vehicles

Purchase Four 40ft Low-floor Battery Electric Buses (EA) — Marin Transit will purchase four battery electric vehicles to
replace three articulated buses that are beyond their useful life. This is a seat for seat replacement that is federally
funded with Section 5307 funds and a local match of State LCTOP funding. Marin Transit ordered the vehicles in
FY2020/21 and will put the vehicles into service in FY2021/22.

Purchase Five Paratransit Replacements (PD) — Marin Transit will purchase five paratransit vans to replace existing
vehicles. An additional ten vehicles are eligible for replacement but are being deferred due to lower paratransit
demand and therefore less vehicle use and need during the pandemic. Marin Transit is replacing these cutaway
vehicles with accessible vans since a smaller vehicle size allows more maneuverability and is more fuel efficient than
the larger cutaways. The vehicles are funded with Section 5307 funds with a local match from Measure AA local sales
tax funds. Marin Transit expects to execute the purchase and receive the vehicles in FY2021/22.

Purchase One Electric Paratransit Vehicle (PE) — Marin Transit will purchase one locally funded fully electric
paratransit vehicle. This purchase is dependent on availability of a vehicle with sufficient range to allow for basic
operations and will be the first zero emissions vehicle in the paratransit service.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 44

Iltem 6



110

Purchase Two XHF Replacements (XC) — Marin Transit will purchase two 35ft XHFs for use primarily on the Muir
Woods Shuttle service. These vehicles will replace two existing vehicles beyond their useful life. Marin Transit
ordered the vehicles in FY 2020/21 and anticipates delivery of the vehicles in FY2021/22.

Hybrid Battery Replacement (HY) — Marin Transit will make mid-life replacements of batteries of seven 2015 40ft
hybrid electric vehicles in accordance with industry practice. These vehicles are currently operated by Marin
Airporter. Federal funds for 80% of the replacement are anticipated to be programmed in the FY2021/22 regional
Transit Capital Priorities (TCP) plan and work would begin in spring 2022.

Staff Car (NR) — Marin Transit will purchase an electric staff car to replace the retired active vehicle. This project was
delayed from FY2020/21 since staff were working remotely during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Bus Stop Improvements

Novato Bus Stop Shelters (BN) — Marin Transit will purchase up to eight shelters to replace existing advertising
shelters that are out of contract in Novato. The new shelters will be lower maintenance with perforated metal walls
instead of glass. Regular maintenance of the installed shelters is included in Bus Stop Maintenance. This project is
80% funded with federal funds through the regional Lifeline program and matched with local Measure AA sales tax
funding.

County Wide Stop Improvements (BP) - Marin Transit will complete construction of bus stop improvements at up to
20 stops in Marin County. The stops were identified for improvement after a 2017 Bus Stop Conditions assessment
and 100% stop level survey of ridership. They were prioritized by need for accessibility improvements, ridership, and
lack of amenities. Improvements will be focused on providing ADA wheelchair landing pads and basic passenger
amenities.

Administrative and Operations Facilities

Facility Improvements -Rush Landing (FS) - In FY2020, Marin Transit purchased right of way at 600 Rush Landing in
Novato as part of a $6.6 million project (FR) funded with $4.4 million from a Federal Discretionary 5339 grant and
Measure A matching funds. The remaining $1.2 million on the project is for site improvements and has been moved
to this new project. In this project, Marin Transit will use remaining funds to install enhanced fencing, lighting, and
bus charging infrastructure.

Maintenance Facility Purchase — Kerner Blvd (FA) — Marin Transit is completing the purchase of a maintenance
facility for the paratransit program. Marin Transit is currently conducting due diligence on a property in San Rafael
and expects to finalize the purchase in FY2021/22. This purchase is funded with Marin Transit's capital reserve funds
from property tax revenues.

Facility Improvements — Kerner Blvd (FD) — This project will provide basic facility improvements at the new
paratransit maintenance site. Improvements include fencing, lighting, and upgrades to the building to allow for
vehicle maintenance and provide an accessible office space.

Yellow Bus Parking Facility (YF)- The District currently leases a parking lot for 16 yellow buses, but the future of this
lease is unknown. This project is for the purchase of a parking site for yellow buses and is funded with $1.1 Million
in Measure A interest and $1.9 million in Capital Reserve Funding (prior year local property tax).

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 45

Iltem 6



111

Technology Projects

Real Time Signage (RT) - This project will add 20 Real Time Information signs to high and medium ridership stops in
the Canal and Novato. Nineteen signs have been installed. The final sign will be installed by the City of San Rafael in
conjunction with their sidewalk and crosswalk improvements at Medway and Mill Street in the Canal.

Other Measure A/AA Capital Expenses

Other capital and infrastructure expenses include: The capital contribution to GGBHTD as required under contract,
major vehicle repairs, and bus stop maintenance expenses. Expenditures that do not meet the District’s policy for
capitalization will be included as operations expenses on financial statements.

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22 46

Iltem 6



Table 17: Capital Budget by Project

EA
PD
PE
XC

HY
NR

BN
BP

FS
FA
FD
YF

RT

Replace 2 Artics with 4 - 40ft Electric
Purchase 5 paratransit replacements

Purchase 1 electric paratransit replacement

Purchase 2 XHF Replacements

Hybrid Battery Replacements

Staff Car

Subtotal Vehicles

Novato Bus Stop Shelters

County Wide Bus Stop Improvements
Subtotal Bus Stop Improvements
Facility - Rush Landing Improvements
Facility- Maintenance Facility Purchase
Facility - Kerner Improvements
Yellow Bus Parking Facility

Subtotal Facility

Realtime Signs

Subtotal Technology Projects

Golden Gate Capital Costs (GG)

Bus Stop Maintenance (BM)

Major Vehicle Repairs (VR)
Infrastructure Support (IF)

Subtotal Ongoing Capital Expenses

Total Expenditures

Marin Transit Budget FY 2021/22

Total

Project
Budget

4,366,507
505,000
300,000

906,241
300,500
49,000
6,427,248
61,115
303,000
364,115
2,800,000
3,625,000
1,100,000
3,000,000
10,525,000
212,394
212,394
17,000
120,000
200,000
360,000
697,000

18,225,757

Prior Year
Expenditures

120,000
3,525,000
100,000

0
3,745,000
182,076
182,076
16,696
104,728
125,000
442,182
NA

3,941,815

FY2021/22
Draft
Budget
4,357,915
505,000
5,000
900,094
150,000
49,000
5,967,009
61,115
303,000
364,115
2,680,000
100,000
1,000,000
3,000,000
6,780,000
30,318
30,318
17,000
120,000
200,000
360,000
697,000

13,838,442

47

Future
Years

0
0
295,000
0
150,500
0

445,500

© ©O ©O ©O © © © © O o o o ©o o o

445,500

Measure
A/ Local
Funding

0%
20%
100%
23%
20%
4%
10%
20%
20%
20%
96%
100%
100%
100%
84%
18%
18%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

State
Funding

39%
0%
0%
0%
0%

96%

39%
0%
0%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

Federal
Funding

61%
80%
0%
77%
80%
0%
62%
80%
80%
80%
4%
0%
0%
0%
1%
82%
82%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

112

Iltem 6



July 1, 2021- June 30, 2022
Presented May 3, 2021



FY2021/22 Budget

Workshop/Assumptions

Operations Revenues
Operations Expenses

Capital Budget
Conclusions

Questions and
Comments

MARIN
TRANSIT
BUDGET

FY 2021/22




Budget Overview - Process

Development Schedule
February 24, 2021 Budget kick-off meeting

March 2021 Board Workshop

March 2021 Program level budget meetings

May 3, 2021 Draft Budget presented to Board

June 7, 2021 Board review/adoption of Final Budget

Goal: Provide sufficient and sustainable funding for local
transit service needs using the following guidelines:

* Maintain adopted reserve level

» Preserve a balance of revenues and expenditures
over a 5-year horizon

» Provide for SRTP-adopted service levels
= Allow for innovative growth

ltem 63



Reviewed current: | S—
* Ridership S

= Economic conditions u /
= Revenue generation

Sought input on:
= Service Plan Assumptions
* Financial plan assumptions  ry2021/22 Budget
= Service Plan Priorities



Assumptions &

Vehicle capacity restrictions are lifted incrementally

o Back-up service is no longer needed, and school service can
effectively operate

Service Plan

o Fixed route service level at maximum based on available
resources

o Service hours shifted from back-up service to supplemental
schqol, rural and recreational service, and core fixed route
services

o Paratransit at 70% of Pre-Covid Level
Ridership returns slowly

Budget sufficient for significant paratransit demand
growth if needed

Federal relief funding allows time for other revenue
sources to recover

ltem 6 5



Budget Overview - Summary

118

Operations 35,850,387 34,501,986 30,610,753 36,948,095
Capital 15,853,562 8,694,444 8,700,453 8,158,442
Total Revenue $51,703,949 $43,196,480  $39,311,206 $45,106,537
BExpenditures
Operations 31,066,346 34,962,322 29,452,185 35,381,744
Capital 15,858,925 10,762,336 8,515,716 13,838,442
Total Expenditures $46,925,271 $45,724,658  $37,967,901 $49,220,186
Net Change in Fund Balance $4,778,678 -$2,528,178 $1,343,305 -$4,113,649
Emerg_;ency Reserve 5,594,559 5,852,845 5,852,845 5,896,957
Contingency Reserve 11,189,118 11,705,690 11,705,690 11,793,915
Capital Reserve 15,229,829 11,926,793 15,798,276 11,552,290
Fund Balance (total reserve) $32,013,506 $29,485,328 $33,356,811 $29,243,162
Expenditure of Capital Reserve 0 2,067,842 0 5,680,000

Imm66



@ransit

Fare Revenue

Federal 8%

Advertising
15%

and Other
2%

Other Agency

Reimbursements
4%

Transit
Development Ac
oA FY 2021/22 Budget
16% Operation Revenue
$36.9 million
State Transit
Assistance (STA)

Measure A/AA

Sales Tax Revenue
34%

6%

Property Tax
13%
Measure B Vehicle

License Fee "
3% =



Federal Relief Funding

Marin Transit Anticipated

Relief Bill Allocation Expenditure
Year

$10.2 million  FY2020, FY2021

FY2022 (Budget

$4.2 million Year)

Amerlcan

‘Rescue Plan TBD FY2022, FY2023

4 Act of 2021

ltem 68



@ransit

Fuel
9%
Communications, Customer Service
and Other Operations Expenses

Salary and Benefits

7%
Other Admin
1%
External Grants ——,_

Purchased
1% — FY 202.1 /22 Budget Transportation (PT)
Marketing & Consultn- Operation Expenses 59%
- $35.4 million
PT -Regional
Paratransit
2%

PT -Local Paratransit
& Mobility
Programs

12%

_—



Operations

Fixed Route Service Plan

— Allow for maximum hours, return to Board with revisions and
updates

— Restores supplemental school service and yellow bus

— Discontinues back-up service added to reduce pass-ups
— Slightly increases local fixed route

— Gradually restores Muir Woods Shuttle

— Increases rural service

Marin Access / Paratransit

— Demand returns over time - will not use full budget if ridership
returns more slowly

— Continues and evaluates Connect
— New contract and maintenance facility for demand response
— Continues Catch-A-Ride and Volunteer Driver programs

ltem 610



Operations — Administration o

$3.65 million - 10% of operations budget
5% growth in FY2021/22 budget

= No growth in prior year budget (FY2020/21)
» Additional insurance costs for facilities
» 40% increase for software maintenance

= 5% increase in Salaries and Benefits costs (allows for

potential additional position)

ltem|61 1



Annual Revenue Hours

200,000

180,000

160,000

140,000

120,000

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

4

Novato Dial-A-Ride
B Muir Woods Shuttle

Supplemental Service

= Shuttle Service

M Local Fixed Route

>
%
)

©
~.s>“'°‘\
Y

4.,\

)
SV
<

)
Q-ﬂ'

"
A
v ltem
&



3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

Annual Passengers

1,000,000

500,000

® Novato Dial-A-Ride

B Muir Woods Shuttle

= Supplemental Service

= Shuttle Service
I M Local Fixed Route

] ]
Oy > o & o

) o
q\w q{\? & < & &
<
4-19




transit

wh
-
S
]
I
O
=]
c
]
S
v
e

120,000 25,000

" Passengers

B Revenue Hours

100,000
- 20,000

80,000
15,000

60,000
10,000

40,000
5,000

20,000

0 - 0

Passengers

1 D A& i\ 76 A1 \-] \9 10 v eggeé‘
A \’}.1 A3 \M 5! ol A1! \%'u ol p&"-
N R S L SR T AN o ?’5{\@3‘@6 w—;ﬂ‘m’
Q
ol* el
Q




Passengers per Year

200,000

180,000

160,000

140,000

120,000

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

0

s

m Connect

m Catch A Ride

m Volunteer Driver

1 Regional Paratransit
B Local Paratransit

AL
o\©
q('}.

[N
i

A5
e al‘“‘ o0 0¥ 0

|\e \D A9 )
‘\5 A1 I \%l N ?‘OXe ?10@
A vk It
o ?1101\' e
o



= Continues to replace vehicles to maintain fleet
= Continues to invest in facilities to ensure long-term stability

18,000,000

16,000,000

14,000,000

12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000

6,000,000

4,000,000

2,000,000

i §

LU

]
~
\":\ \

S >
() ’\\ ":\\\ Q(\ \ 6.\3
~ Gl

Q“~ Q\ QY AV .@'é'é.) \{f"

&
> <
R
S

&

M Ongoing Capital Expenses
W Facilities

= Technology Projects

W Bus Stop Improvements

m Vehicles

e {875]



Conclusions 2
Strong Short-Term Position

'Q' Continued need to monitor and adjust
service plan

g fp Continued need for regular updates to
Board

Return with final budget for Board review
and adoption in June

Iltem 6| 7



Thank You

Lauren Gradia, PE

Director of Finance and Capital Programs, Marin Transit
lgradia@marintransit.org

—



Revenue

Fares

Measure AA (annual
allocation)

State Transit
Assistance

Transportation
Development Act

GGBHTD payment for
Paratransit

Total

Source

FY2021
Change
(compared to
pre-COVID
estimate)

o 0
'l.‘.

FY2022
Change
(compared
to pre-
COVID
estimate

C Q
DOU @



	Item 6 - Draft Budget FY2022.pdf
	ADP3809.tmp
	Draft Marin Transit Budget
	FY2021/22 Budget
	Budget Overview - Process
	Board Workshop - March 15, 2021
	Assumptions	
	Budget Overview - Summary
	Operations Revenue
	Federal Relief Funding
	Operations Expenses by Type
	Operations
	Operations – Administration
	Operations – Local Service Hours
	Operations – Local Service Passengers
	Operations- Rural Passengers & Revenue Hours
	Operations – Marin Access Passengers
	Capital Budget by Type
	Conclusions
	Comments & Questions
	Operations Revenue –COVID Impacts


	Item 5 - SRTC Project Update.pdf
	ADP621D.tmp
	Update on the San Rafael Transit Center Relocation Project
	Passengers at SRTC (Pre-COVID)
	Service Evolution of SRTC
	Impacts of Larkspur Extension on SRTC
	The Growth of the “Pulse”
	Slide Number 6
	Marin Transit Staff Review of Alternatives


	Item 4c - Marin Access TN Option Year 4.pdf
	ADP613A.tmp
	AGREEMENT


	Item 3b - General Managers Monthly Monitoring Report.pdf
	050321 February 2021 Monitoring Report
	February Monthly Monitoring Report
	FY2020-21_Customer_Feedback_February
	February 2021


	ADP75E9.tmp
	Draft Marin Transit Budget
	FY2021/22 Budget
	Budget Overview - Process
	Board Workshop - March 15, 2021
	Assumptions	
	Budget Overview - Summary
	Operations Revenue
	Federal Relief Funding
	Operations Expenses by Type
	Operations
	Operations – Administration
	Operations – Local Service Hours
	Operations – Local Service Passengers
	Operations- Rural Passengers & Revenue Hours
	Operations – Marin Access Passengers
	Capital Budget by Type
	Conclusions
	Comments & Questions
	Operations Revenue –COVID Impacts




